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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twenty Ninth Annual Report of the
Company together with the Audited Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2012, '

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Particulars : {2011-12 - B 2010-11

Total lncome (1445994.66) 59,73,789.03
Less: Expenditure 13236578.28 -2 2,01,73,160.83
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (14682572.92) f 1(1,41,99,361.80)
Tax ' expenses including | 4785000.00 f 43,44,000
defemred tax _ : i '

Profit/ (Loss) for the year | (9052630.92) E (83,74,692.80)

EPS | (0.53)

The due date to convene Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended 31
March, 2012 was 29" September, 2012, However, the financial accounts of the
Company were not ready and as such the Company got extension from the Registrar of
Companies, Pune to hold Annual General Meeting upto 31* December 2012. - i

DIVIDEND:

There being :no profits the Board do not recommend any dividend for the year under
review. - - : : |

DEPOSITS:

The Cbmpany has not accepted any deposits pursdant._to the provisions of Section 58A
of the Companies Act, 1956 and as such, no amount of principal or interest was
outstanding as of the Balance sheet date. ; ' ' !

DIRECTORS: :
i |
As the members of the Company are aware of the sad demise of the Vice Chairman &
Managing Director of the Company, Mr. Ramchandra alias Rahul Patwardhan on 1%
July, 2012. The Board places on record the gratitude for the services rendered by him
during _his tenure as member of the Board. The Board of Directors of the Company,:
employees and its members convey our deepest condolences to the bereaved family.

During: the period, Mrs. Monali Patwardhan who was appointed as the Director of the,
Company on 27" April, 2011 has resigned from the directorship of the Company on 12"‘;
November, 2012. The Board places on record the- gratitude for the services rendered by’
her during her tenure as member of the Board, : 3 - S




Mr. Shyam Rajamani lyer has resigned from the Board of the -Com;:)any. The Board
places‘on record the gratitude for the services rendered by him during his tenure as
member of the Board. | |

Mr. Dhiren Shah who was appointed as the Director of the Company ion 27" Qctober,
2010 has resigned from directorship of the Company on 12" November, 2012. The

Board places on record the gratitude for the services rendered by him during his tenljJre

as member of the Board.

Mr. Su | sh ingale and Mr. Mchan Parmar were co-opted as additional| Directors of the
Compalpy on 12" November, 2012. It is propsoed to regularise their appointment at the
ensuing meeting of members. ' !

Mr, Brian Lee Brown is liable to retire by rotation & being eligible has offered himself for
reappointment. _ : |

AUDITORS:

Itis propose to appoint M/s V C Venkatraman & Co., Chartered Accountants as auditors
of the Cﬁnmpany for the financial year 2012-2013 at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and fix their remuneration. M/s V C Venkatraman & Co., Chartered Accountants who has.
expressed their willingness and confirm their eligibility to be appointed as auditors of the
compan}'; as per the provisions of Sec. 224 of the Companies Act, 1956. The members
are requested to appoint the auditors of the company. The. said auditors if appointed
shall hold the office from the conclusion of the annual general meeting .tidI the conclusion
of the next annual general meeting. The audit committee has recommended their
appointment and the annual audit fees. . i

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MDA)

During the year the company has not made much business and inves‘tmt:ants. The main
business|of the company is that of an investment company and majority of investment of
the company are in the nature of strategic investment in its subsidiary com:panie_s.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

_ | 7 | -

It has allwa'y's been the company’s endeavor to excel through better: Corporate
Governaqce and fair and transparent practices. As required by Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, a separate report on Corporate Governance forms part of the Annual
Report. The Auditors cerlificate on the compliance of Corporate Govema-;nce norms as
stipulated‘ in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchange is attached and
forms parl‘t of this Report. We have documented our internal policies!-on corporate:
governance. The Management’s discussion & Analysis of the financial position of the,

Company|is provided in this Annual report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 217 (2A) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956: o . - .

There were no -employees employed during the year or part of the year, getting:

remuneration in excess of Rs. 500,000/~ per month or Rs. 6,000,000/~ per annum and

particulars! of which are required to be given pursuant to section 217 (2A) of the .

Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,




INVESTORS’ RELATIONS AND GRIEVANCES

Investors' Relations have been cordial during the year. As a part of compliance, the

-Company has formed Shareholders’ and Investors’ Grievance committee to address the
issues relating to investors. There were no investor grievances pending as on 31st
March, 2012. A detailed report on the above appears in ‘Corporate Governance Report
annexed to this Report. L . mwmw ‘.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956,"Wfth
respect to Directors’ responsibility statement, the Directors of the Company hereby state
and confim: ; ST

i. That in the preparation of the Anhual accounts, the ‘applicable Accounfing StandartiS'

have been followed along with Proper-explanation rélating to material departures; , !

ii.- That they.had selected suich Accounting policies, applied them consistently, made.
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair

view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the Loss -
of the Company for that period: ; ' '

ii. That they had taken-proper and sufficient caré for the maintenance of édequaté

Accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1958, for.
safeguarding the assets of the company ‘and.for preventing and detecting fraud. and
other irregularities; - W ' - :

iv. Thai_t_they -héd prepared the annual accounts on gioing concern basis.

LISTING OF SHARES

The Com_pa_m_y_‘gj shares continue to remain fisted w_iith- Bombay Stock Exchange, where
the share$ are aétively traded. ' '

AUDITORS' REPORT

The observations of Auditors in their report, réad witﬁ the relevant notes to accounts are
self- expianatory and do not require further explanation. ' |

SUBSIDIARIES

As on 31’“;March 2012 the company has four subsidiaries viz. IndiaCo Telecom Private -
Limited, IndiaCo Healthcare Private Limited, IndiaCo Capital Private Limited,
IndiaCo Advisors Private Limited. f EEES !

The bo'ard: presents audited consolidated financial statements incorporating the duly
audited financial statements of the subsidiaries and -as prepaid in compliance with the |
accounting standards and listing agreement as prescribed by Securities and Exchange 5
Board of India (SEBI). : :

Central Government vide circular dated 8" February 2011 issued directions u/s 212 of |
the Companies Act, 1956 granting general permission to ail the companies for not
attaching the annual accounts of subsidiary companies under certain conditions. :




Accorqmgly the board of directors of the Company at its meeting held ém 12" November

2012 decided not to attach annual accounts of its subsidiaries. Th
attached annual accounts,

the said circular.

Furtheq- the company uhdert_akés that _thé_ annual accounte of the "subs
and the related detailed information shall be made available to the

demand at any point of time. The annual accounts of the subsidiary

e company has

the audited consolidated ﬁnanci_al:statemeht as required by

idiary companies
isharehoiders on
companies shall

also be: kept open for inspection by any shareholder at the registered. office of the

compaTy.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record

Bankers for the assistance,

forward |to their continued patronage

their gratitude to the Government authorities and
co-operation .and encouragement they extended to the

understz-ll_nld!i‘ng and support extended by the shareholders and eniploye‘e_s-' of the

company

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements made in the report, including those stated under the caption “Managemient

regulatiohs. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed or implied.

Place: Pune '
Date: 07" December, 2012

- of INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED

For and on behalf of the Board of Directcérs
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Suresh Ingale B g Mjc_:han-Parmap
- Director = _ -~ . Director
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ANNEXURES TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
ANNEXURE “I" TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Statement of Particulars under Section 217 (1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with
the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules,
1988 forming part of Directors’ Report for the year ended 31st March, '2012. g

1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Company’s Energy consumption is minimum. As the company is engaged in financial
services sector, the directors have nothing sign'rﬁc"lant to report under this hea_d;_ y
2. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION : |
The Company has not undertaken any Research & Development activity hence the.
Directors have nothing significant to repart under this head. ' .

3. FOREIGN __EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND O;UTGO _

Disclbs'_ure. of _infbnnatioh_ relating tb foreign exchange eamings & outgo as required -
under Rule 2(c) is already given in 'Notes to Accounts’ forming part of the Audited__

Annual Accounts.

For and on béeharf of the Board of Directofs _
of INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED - '

sd)- | sd/-

Sureshingale Mohan Parmar
Director Director

Place: Pune
Date: 07" December, 2012




INDIACO’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE |

Corporate |G

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE = - |

overnance-sets forth. guidelines for managing and sustai!ning a t:ranSiJaren!.

information-orientation culture wherein authority and responsibilities: are co-existent and co-

extensive. It
organization.

stakeholders

also provides guidelines on accountability of various positions within the
These values govern not only the Board of Directors, but also the management

- and the employees of the Company. This Governance protects and ba_la‘nc'g's the interests of all

thereby enhancing shareholder value. |
i .

The Company's goal is to find creative and productive ways to delight its s_takehdidejm i.e.

Investors, Associates and Society, thereby fulfiling the role of a reéponsible_ corporate
representative committed to best practices. Corporate Governance assumes a great deal of
importance |in the business life of IndiaCo and is not just adherence to| mandatory rules &
guidelines but lies in observing the spirit behind the letter. The driving forces of Corporate

Governance at IndiaCo are its core values-Associate Delight, Investor Delight, and the Pursuit
_ ' ;

of ExceliencE

IndiaCo beli

ves that sound Corporate Govermnance pra'ctices provide 'an imﬁartént:'framewbrk fo

help the Board of Directors fulfill its responsibilities. The Board is elected -bg'; shareholders. It is
responsible for setting strategic objectives to management and ensuring th?t. the stakeholders’
long term interests are served. it does so. by adhering to and enforcing the |principles of sound

corporate g:

policies, pro:

ovemance. Thus, the management is responsible to establish and implement
cedures and systems to enhance the long-term value of the Company and delight
all of its s‘taTholders. @ :

We believe [that sound corporate governance ‘is critical to enhance and retain stakeholders'
trust. Accordingly, we always seek to ensure that we attain our performance rules with integrity.

Our Board exercises its fiduciary responsibilities in the widest sense of the term. We also
endeavor to enhance long term shareholder value and respect minority rights in all aur business

decisions.

Our corporate gbvernanoe;philosophy is based on the principles:

Satisfy the spirit of law and not just the letter of the law. Corporate _govemancé standards should

go beyond tHellaw.

Be transparent and maintain a high degree of disclosure levels. When in doubft, disclose.

Make a clear|distinction between personal conveniences and corporate resoujrces.-

|
Communicate externally, in a truthful manner, about how the Company is run intemally.

Have a simple & transparent corporate structure driven solely by business needs.

Management

is the trustee of the Shareholders’ capital and not the owner.




The Board of Directors is at the core of our corporate governance practice and oversees how
the Management serves and protects the long-term interests of all our stakeholders. We believe
that an active, well-informed and independent Board is necessary to ensure highest standards
of corporate governance. : ; ' ' = !
This chapter, along with the chapters on Management Discussion & Analysis and Additional
Shareholders Information, reports IndiaCo’s compliance with existing as well as the revised
Clause 49 and highlights the additional initiatives taken in'line with international best practices.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
 Slze and Composition of the Board

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive and independent directors fo
maintain the independence of the Board, and to separate the Board functions of governance
and management. The Board consists of 4 members, 1 of whom is executive or full time
director, and 1 is non-executive non-independent director and 2 are non-executive independent
directors. One of the executive dirsctors is founder of the company. The Company does not
have any.nominee director. The Board periodically evaluates the need for change in
composition of its size. _ S - il

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and_'.Chairrha'n of
more than 5 committees across all the Companies in which they hold Directorship. All the
Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding committee positions occupied by them in
other companies. : -

The Conétitutipn'of_ the Board as on Mar_ch 31, 2012is :g_iven below:

Name of Director ___| Category - :
Mr. Rahul Patwardhan ' __| Vice Chairman & M.D. [Promoter] i
Ms. Monali Patwardhan _| Non-Executive Director (Non-Independent]
Mr.-Dhiren Shah ' ) Non-Executive Director [independent] |

Mr. Brian Brown" e __| Non-Executive Director {Independent]

Scheduling & Selection of agenda items for Board fneetings_

The meetings of the Board are generally held at the registered office of the Company, The
Company Secretary prepares the agenda for each meeting, along with :explanatory ‘notes, in
consultation with the board members and circulates the same in advance to the Directors. Every
Board member is free to suggest items for inclusion in the agenda. The Board meets at least
once a quarter to review the quarterly results and other items on the agenda. Additional -
meetings are held, when necessary. Independent directors are expected to attend at least four
Board meetings in a year. However, the Board being represented by independent directors;from
various parts of the world, it may not be possible for each one of them to be physically present
at all the meetings. We effectively use teleconferencing ffacilities to enable their participation.




Six (6)'Bb!3td Meatings' were held during the ;ye_al? éo’1.1--12 and the. -maXimum-.g'ap‘beMa:en any
two meetings was less than 3 months. - N 7 .

- The dates|on which the Board Meetings were held are as follows: st 7F g '

_Financial Quarter 201112~ ____ Dates of the Board Mestings | _
1st Quarter ended 30th June, 2011 ' 27th April, | 2011
2nd Quarter ended 30th September, 2011 12th August, 2011
3rd Quarter ended 31st December, 2011 1st November, 2011
. 20th December, 2011
4th Quarter ended 31st March, 2012 5th January, 2012
e A . ' : : : ~_31st January, 2012

The information ‘as required under Annexure. 1A to the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is
made é'vail‘lable to the Board. The agenda for the Board meetings were circulated prior to the
meeting. Adequate information is circulated as part of the Board papers containing all the
important and adequate information for facilitating deliberation 'at the meeting. The dates on
which the B'::ard; meetings were held and the attendance thereat during the financial year ending
31st March, 2012 are as follows: A |L L

S. No. | Date of Board Meeting’ Board Strength [ No! of Directors Present
1 27th April, 2011 3 2 S

2 12th August, 2011 14 3 |

3 | 1st November, 2011 8 13 i

4 20th December, 2011 18 3 |

8 | 5th January, 2012 8 - 4

6 31st January, 2012 10 5

|
Memberships in other Boards |

Executive Directors may, with the prior consent of the Board of Directors, serive' on the B_oa'rd of
one other business entity, provided that such a business entity is not in direct competition with
our operations. Independent ' directors are not expected to serve on the Boards of competing
Companies. Other than this there are no fimitations on them. save those imposed by law-and
good corporate governance practices. ' : v B O®




The details of outside directorships held by each of «our directors in Public Lzmited Compames
are given in the table below: ! : i

1 Mamns of the Category of - | Numberof -~ |Numberof ~:
Director =~ Dlrectorship e Dlrectorships ' Committee positions
: : ' | In other " | 'held in other '
Public .| Companles
Limited S o
Companies | Ry Py
R ‘ B " - - | Chairman | Member
W, _Rahul | Executive B SO A e 2
_Patwardhan - o : Sl L. -
Ms. - Monali | Non-Executive Non- |- - -
Patwardhan Independant ’ T '
Mr. Dhiren Shah Independent - S |- -
Mr. Brian Brown Independent - S B -

Shareholding of Non- Executive Directors
Mr. Vinayak Bhattacharjee Non— Executive Director of the company virho'res'igﬁeo during the

year holds 4,68,440 Equity shares of face value of Rs 2/- of the company as of 31”t March
2012. _ i _ _

Availabll of information to Board members

The Board has unfettered and complete access to any information within the Company and to.
any of our employees. Sufficient information is regularly provided to the Board as a part of
agenda papers or is tabled in the course of the Board meeting. Where it'is not praotlcéble 10
attach or send relevant documents along with Agenda, the same are tabled ‘at the meetlng At
Board meetings officers who can provide additional mslghts into the |terns bomg dlscussed are
invited.

Discussion with independent dlrectors f | - | _

The Board s policy is to regularly have separate meetmgs with mdependent dlrectors to update
them on business- related issues and new initiatives. In such meetings, the executive directors
and other members of the senior management make presentatlons onrelevant issues. |

Remuneration paid to Diroctors o :

The Company pays remuneration by way of Salary, Allowances and Perquisites fo 1ts Vice
Chalrman and Managlng Director as approved by the Board of Directors. .

Details of Remuneratlon paid to Mr. Rahul Patwardhan, Vice- Chalrman & Managing Di'rector'
during the period 1% April, 2011 to 31* March, 2012 are as follows: :




Details of Remuneration:

(Rs. In lakhs per year) ‘ e

Name of the Director Saiarlas _ Perqulstteb__ ~ " | Total

Rahul Patwardhan 15,0564 3,000 ' {15,08,649

IndiaCo has a well- defined policy framework, which lays down procedures to be followed by
Board Menpbers, Senior Management and employees for ethical professional conduct, The code
outlines fundamental ethical considerations as well as specific considerations that need to be
maintalned|-for professional conduct. Al Board members andsenior management personnel
have affimed compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration signed by the Managing

Director to-this ._effect is enclosed at the end of this report.
2. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

IndiaCb hals four Board level committees. All decisions pef‘taining to | the cdnétﬁufibn of
committees, appointment of members and fixing of terms of service for oor:nmittee members is

taken by the Board of Directors. N

= -Audit Committee

- :Co_rr}pensation Committee o
5 Shapholders Grievance Committee and . i
- Investment Committee (non- mandatory). |

|

Details on the role and composition of these committees etc. are provided be!l.ow:
. _ |

a) AUDIT c:\mmn'-res: PR | . ; _
Purpose: The primary objective of the audit committee (the committee) 'shalii be to monitor and
provide effective supervision of the management's financial reporting process with a view to

ensure ;accdl._rate. timely and proper disclosures, and transparency, integ:rity and quality of
financial reporting. | i

The commitlee shall oversee the work carried out in the financial repgrtiz!jg process by the
managemenl, the internal auditors and the independent auditor and shall note the processes
and _.saf_eg_ua[ds. employed by each. : - o s .

The Audit c_c‘:
1. Mr. Kamielsh Thakur — Chairman (non- executive independent) .

2. Mr, MohaﬂI Parmar — Member (non- executive non-independent)

3. Mr. Sures _Ingale — Member (Executive)

mmittee consists of the following members namely:

The Audit Committee has been mandated with the terms of reference as are s;pecified in Clause
49 of the Listm:g Agreement with the Stock E-_xch_anges. ; ' = 3

S : S : -
The Audit co|mm_ittee met four times on 27th April 2011, 12th August, 20111, 1st November,
2011, 31st January, 2012 during the year under review.




b) REMUNERATION/ COMPENSATION COMMITTEE:

The Board has formed a Compensation Committee, as an additional regulatory mechanism.,
The Committee was formed with the terms of reference of deciding the remuneration of
executive and nen- executive directors and having ithe power to administer & supervise the
Employee Stock Option Scheme. It disconnects the Board of the responsibilities relating to
compensation of the company's executive directors & senior management. - -

The Compensation committee presently consists of thiea following directors namely;

1. Mr. Mohan Parmar — Chairman (non- executive noﬁ-independent)
2. Mr. Kamiesh Thakur - Member (non- executive independent)
3. Mr. Brian Brown - Member (non- executive independent)

Mr. Mohan Parmar is the Chairman of the committee. |

Compensation committee met four times on 27th April 2011, 12th August, 2011, 1st Noveiiraber,
2011, 31st January, 2012 during the year under review. _

i

c) INVESTORS'/ SHAREHOLDERS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE: !

R . |
The committee consists of one non- executive non-independent director and one executive
director and one non-executive and independsnt director as Member, The functioning and terms
of reference of the Committee are as prescribed and in due compliance with the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchange and include reviewing existing Investor Redressal System,
redressing of shareholder complaints like delay in transfer of shares, non- receipt of balance
sheet, non- receipt of declared dividend, etc., ‘and suggesting improvements in investor
relations. 5 _

The Compensation committee presently consists of thé following directors néméiy:

1. Mr. Suresh Ingale — Chairman (executive) '

2. Mr. Mohan Parmar - Member (non- executive independent)
3. Mr. Brian Brown - Member (non- executive independient)

Name of the Chairman Mr. Suresh Ingale ' !
Name & Designation of Compliance Officer | Mr. Rohit Purandare, Company Secretary’

' : Compliance Officer i

“No. of Shareholders’ complaints received | Nil |

so far a
No. not solved to the satisfaction of | Nil

shareholders : :

No. of pending complaints Nil ' | '




Compliance Officer |

As pé.r the Listing Agreement and guidelines and .regulations_issued by the Securftiies and
Exchange\Boand of India (SEB), Mr. Rohit Purandare, Company Secretary of the Company is
the Compliance Officer of the Company and can be contacted at; - i

Mr. Rohit Purandare ' !

IndiaCo Ventures Limited Tel: +91.20.66873900 |
214, SURYA PLAZA, LBS Road, - +91.20.66873904 |
Navi Peth, Pune 411 030 Fax:+91.20.25513243 | i
Maharashira, India Email:investor-reiations'@indiaco-.COm'

|
Further, no|complaints have been received by the Company during the year under review.

d) INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Members of the Committee:

1. Mr. Suresh Ingale
2. Mr. Mohélm Parmar
3. Mr. Kamlesh Thakur .
- : ; . : |
An Investment Committee, which although not mandatory as per SEBI guidelines, has been set
up by l_ndiéllcq as an additional regulatory mechanism after taking into consideration the
objectives -o‘f the Company's operations. The commitiee:
1. Revipws and approves management's recommended investment objectives, policies and
guidTlines that direct the investment of the fund. ' ;
i
2. Revitlaws and evaluates the performance of the investment portfolio regularly, to assure

adherence to policy guidelines and. monitor progress towards achieving investment
objectives. _ b :

3. MANAGEMENT:

a) Materially Significant Related Party Transactions

|
!
|
|
|
Disclosures . : ;
|
|
:
|
!
i

The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties as per Accouﬁ'ting
Standard- 18| (AS-18) are set out at Note 16 in Notes to Accounts. However, |th_.s'se transactions
are conﬂ_ictin? with interest of the company. |

: |
b) Details of non- compliances by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed
on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any
ma_ttér related to Capital markets, during the financial year. |

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Listing Agreeme!nt with the Stock

Exchange as|well as the regulations & guidelines prescribed by SEBI. There were no penalties,

strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEB! or any statutory authority on
any matter related to the Capital markets during the year. -




¢) Proceeds from Public issues, rights issuf_e_, preferential ls,ue; ]

The COmpany did not make any public issue, rights Is':'sue, preferential issue in the financial year
under review, T e TG - . .

d) As regards non-mandatory requitemenﬁ of .Corporata Governance nonﬁs. the
Company has complied with the constitution of Remuneration
Committee/Compensation Committes. : - '

e:) Management Disclosure:

Code of Ethics and Conduct
IndiaCo has a well- defined palicy framework, which lays down procedures to be followed by

employees for ethical professional conduct, The code outlines fundamental ethical
considerations as well as specific considerations that need to be made maintained for

professional conduct.

The Vice Chaiman & Managing Director has affirmed to the Board that this Code of Ethics and
Conduct has been complied by the Board members and Senior Management. .~ ..

4. SHAREHOLDERS S R
GENERAL BODY MEETING:

&) Details of focation and time of holding of last three AGMs

AGM Financial Venue Date | . Time | No.of
© |year: | -~ . {Special
: : ' Resolutions
passed 9
26th AGM: 31st March, Hotel Sayaji, [ 29th 2
: 2009 Mumbai- September, . | 10.00 .
.| Banglore 2009 i AM _ -
Highway, . T 3
Wakad, 5o R I
‘| Pune- : _ : e
i 411057 =
27th AGM 31st March Hotel Sayaji, | 24th 10.AM. 2
- . | 2010 Mumbai- - - | September, L )
dl R NP Banglore 2010
Highway, :
Wakad, :
Pune- :
411057 :




|
28thAGM | 31siMarch | indiaCo Ti0.AM, 0
2011 - Ceniter, 29th
-4th Floor, September, - : ]
Symphony, S. | 2011 ' ;
No. 210 A1,
.| Range Hiils
- | Road, Shivaji
'{ Nagar,Pune-
411 020, i
Maharashtra,
India
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:
a) Quarterly Reports: Quarterly reports are published in local newspapers. |
b) News Releases, Presentations, etc.: Official news releases, detailed preséntations made to
media, analysts, inslitutional investors, etc. are displayed on the Company's website
www.indiaco.com . Official Media releases are sent to the Stock Exchanges.: : '

Investor relations’ where shareholders' information is available, The Annual Report of the

c) Websft:jl-Th‘a Company’s website www.indiaco.com contains a separate dedicated sédiﬁn
Company is also available on the website in a user- friendly and downloadabile form.

d) Annual I'éepofrt: Annua! Report containing, inter- alia Audited Annual Accounts, Consolidated
Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and other important information is
circulated to members and others entitled thereto. The Management Discussion & Analysis
Report forms part of the Annual Report. |

e) Viee Chairman’s Communique: Printed copy of the vice chairman'’s speech is distributed to all
the shareho‘ders at the Annual General Meetings. It is also sent to ail shareholders who do not

| attend the Annual General Meeting. The same is also placed on the website of the Company.

f) Designat'qd Exclusive email-id: The Company has designated the fcflloWin'g email- ids
exclusively -fTr--'investor servicing. L
investor-relations@indiaco.com ' !
info@indiace.com : . ¢ ! |

The Company does not send its haif yearly repdrt_to each hou#ehold of sharel;nolders.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

Company Registration Details:

The Compan!y is' registered in the state of Maharashtra, India. The Corporat@ Identity Number
(CIN) allotted to the Comipany by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs is
L51909PN1 983PL(}1 29492, _ : :

The financial year of the Company is for a period of 12 months from 1* April to!31% March every
year. - ' :




- { AGM: Dat_e. Time & Venue |

2%th Annual General Mesting on 31"
December, 2012 at 11.00 a.m. at 214, SURYA
PLAZA, LBS Road, Navi Peth, Pune - 411
030, Maharashtra, India =~

Date of Booi( Closure

25" December, 2012 to 31" December, 2012

Financial Calendar (T entative)

Resuilts for the QUarter end'ing June 30,
2012

Firsti week of August, 2012

Resuits for the quarter ending
Septem'bel_' 30, 2012

Firstweek of November, 2012

Resulfs for the quarter ending December 31,
2012

First.week of February, 2013

{ Results for the quarter ending March 31, 2013

First week of May, 2013

Listing of Company's Shares -

The Company's shares are Iisted'-on'Bo!mbayl

3 Stock Exchange (BSE)
[Scrip Code 506131
TSINNo. INEOBAEDT028
Payment of listing fees Annuial listing fee for the financial year .a_s'
: applicable has been paid by the Company to
| - the BSE. ) S
STOCK MARKET DATA ' .:
! .Périod | IndiaCo Sensex .
High Low High Cow.
April, 2011 28.75 20.10 1981144 189.76':-51_9
May, 2011 27.75 128.15 1925387 | 1778613
June, 2011 35.00 158.70 1867330 | 17314.88 |
Uy, 2074 26.00 1;9.-55' 1613170 | 18131.86
August 2077 26.00 1750 18440.07 | 15765353
September, 2011 23.00 15.10 T7211.80 | 15807.01
October, 2011 20,00 13.05 1750813 | 1574543




Y

~17702.26

N:i)vember. 2011 22.75 13.70 15478.60
‘December, 2011 : 18.65 14.65 17003.71 15135.86
January, 2012 | 1785 13.90 1725687 | 15358.02
F‘ bruary, 2012 ' 15.94 | 9.13 18523.78 17061.55
""arch_, 2012 9.80 743 1804068 | 1692061
Source: BS E websitel i
. ]
SHAR_EHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31st March, 2012: oy | |
| Category No.of Shares | Percentage |
Promoters | | 7342000 | - [39.61
Mutual Funds & UTI _ 0 _ ! 0 S
Banks, Financial Institutions & Insurance Companies 0 | 0
| Fir's. - : : 15939860 . 1320
Corporates 5413372 | 29,20
Lindividuals | - 25 24 055 | 13.83°
|.NRIs/ Foreign Nationals/ OCB 485758 | 2.62
Clearing Members 65,430 | 0.35 .
Foreign Corporate Body 21,12210 = | 11.39 .
Total = | = - 1,85,36,785 | 100 -
REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENTS | |
The Cémp:-.lmy_ has-a_ppointed M/s Universal Capital Private Limited, whoée address 'is given
below, as its Registrars & Transfer Agents. The Registrar handles and is diéle_gated all matters
relating to| the shares of the Company including transfer, transmission of shares,
dematerialization of shares certificates, sub-division/ consolidation of share certificates.

Ms Universal Capital Private Limited |

21, Shakil
400093
Tel: (022) 2

E-mail id: mondkar_computers@rediffmail.com

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

iwas, Opp. Satya Saibaba Temple, Mahakali Caves Road, Andhéri (E), Mumbai-
366620 - . -
|

b o _- ’ | !
The Company's shares are tradable compuisorily in electronic form. The Company, has

established
Securities D

SHAREi_.TRA'_N_SF ER SYSTEM

All share tra

through its Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, connectivity with National
epository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services () Ltd. (CDSL).

nsfer and other communications regarding share cer'tiﬂcates,.r-clhange-of.'. address,

dividends, etc., should be addressed to Registrar and Transfer Agents. Share transfers_are

registered and returned within maximum of 30 days from the date of lodgment if documents are




£

complete in all respects. In case, the shares
procedure is adopted as stated in Depositories Act

COMPANY'S REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS . .

IndiaCo Ventures Limited,
214, SURYA PLAZA, LBS Road,
Navi Peth, Pune 411 020 Maharashtra

Phone#+91.20. 25560264/ 25560254
Fax: 25560243

e-mail: info@indiaco.com

are transferred through Demat mode, the
. 1996,
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S. J. Agrawal & Associa teis
Chartered Accountants i

622, Makers Chamber V, Nariman Point, MUMBAI 400 021, |
Branch : 201, Kedia Shopping Center, 2nd Floor, Opp. Malad Railway Station,

Malad (West), Mumbai - 400 084. |
Tel. No. 022- 2888 1124. Mobile : 0820061084, 8602662202, 8422603324

T

Ref. No.

|
: |

AUDITOR’S REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE . ! ,
. T

To, _ |
The Members of, I
{

IndiaCo Velritures Limited,

i
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by IndiaCo Ventures
Limited, for the year ended on 31st March, 2012, as stipulated in clause 49 of \the Listing
Agreement of the said Company with the stock exchange. '
: !
i
The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management.
Our ea_caminlation is limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by th#e Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governarice. [t is n‘eith;er an audit
nor an exprlession or opinion on the financial statements of the Company. i
‘ |
A |
In our:opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,

we certify lhat the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Govérnance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement. !

, |
As per the records available, we state that as on 30th September, 2012 there were no investor
grievances remaining unattended/pending for more than 30 days. |

|

We further istate that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viab!lity of the
Comparny nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For 5. ). Agrawsl & Assoclates
Chartered Agg

S. ). Agrawal
Partner
Membership|No.: 030273

Place: Pune:
Date: 7th December, 2012




Chartered Accountants

AUDITORS’ REPORT,
To the Members of M/s. INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED
|

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s INDIACO VENTURES
LIMITED &s at 31% March 2012, the Profit and Loss Account and also the
Cash Flow Statement of the Company for: the year ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

i

2.~ We have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards :
generally acoepted in Indiz. These Standards require that we plan and !
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatements, An audit indudes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting thée 'amounts and :
disclosures in the financial statements. An! audit also-inclides assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion, _ : T

3. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003, issued by ;
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section {
227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we endose in the Annexure, a i
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said E
Order. ; !

4. ‘Further to our comments in the Annexure freferred to above, we report
that: '

a. We have obtained all the information ar;d explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit; _ :

b. In our opinion, the company has kept g'pro_per books of account as
required by law so far as appears fram our examination of those
books. _

C. The balance sheet, profit and loss acoolint and cash flow statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash
flow statement dealt with by this report comply with the accounting
standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956;

. On the basis of written representation received from the directors, as |
on 31" March 2012 and taken on record by the Board of Directors and '
on the basis of information and explanation given to us we report that
none of the director is disqualified as on 31% March 2012 from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of
section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956; -

B-607, Lok Tirth Apartments , Marve Road, Malad West,Mumbal - 400064,
Tel 022-2802 2833 M. 098200 51984,
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I

. . - |

f.  In our opinion and to the best of our information and aecordlng td the
explanations given to us, the said accounts give the mformatuon

required by the Companies Act, 1856, in the manner so requnred |and

give a true and fair view in conformrty with the accounting pr!nuples
generally accepted in India; _ |

i) In the case of the balance sheet, of the stahe of the affalrs of
the Company as at 31% March 2012; _ i :

. ey ]
i) In the case of the Profit & Loss Account of the -Lo_ss for. th:e year
‘ended on that date; and ;

iii} In the case of the cash flow statement, of the Cash Flow for the .
- year ended on that date. .

For S.J. AGRAWAL &ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Aocountants

S. 1. Agrawal
Pariner
Membership No: 030273

Place: Pune o
Date: 7" December, 2012

B—GO? Lok Tirth Apartments , Marve Road, Malad West,Mumbaij - 400064
Tel §22- 2802 2833 M. 098200 51684. :



.S' ] dgrawal & dssociates

Chartered Accauntants

Annexure to the Auditor’s Report !

Ref: M/s INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED

Referred to In paragraph 3 of our report of even date

i)

if)

i)

In respect of Fixed Assets '
g8. The Company has maintained memorandum of records showing
- details of fixed assets with original cost and depreciation written off
in respect of identifiable units of assets and where such information
for identifiable units of assets is not available, the records show the
cost and depreciation written off in respect thereof as a group or
class. However, comprehensive fixed assets register is being
compiled. :

b. All the assets have been physically verf'iﬁed by the management in

accordance with the programme of verification, which in our opinion
is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the
nature of its assets. No matenal dlscrepancnes were noticed on such
physical verification,

c. During the year, the company has not disposed any assets,
In respect of Inventories

According to the information and. expla‘natiohs given to us, the inventory
of securities have been held in dematerialized form and are verified with
the demat account statements at reasonable intervals.

Acoording to the information and explanations given to us,.in our
opinion, the procedures of physical verification of shares held in Demat
Account followed by the management are ireasonable and adequate. in
relation of the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

The transaction-wise stock details are complled for control over the

stocks of securities and necessary details are obtined from the
custodians of shares and securities from ;the Depository Participants.
Discrepancies noticed on verifi cation have be‘en properly dealt with.

According to the information and explanatmns given to us, the Cornpanv
has not granted any loan secured or unsectred to the Companies, firms
or other parties covered in the register malntalned under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly clauses (iiiy (b}, (iii) (c) & (iii} d.of
the Order are not applicable. L
As informed to us, the Company has not taken any loans, secured or
unsecured, from Companies, firms or other iparties listed in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956. Accordingly
dlauses (ifi) (f) & (iii) g of the Order are not applicable. ,

B-607, Lok Tirth' Apartments. , Marve Road, Malad West,Mumbai - 400064.
Tel 022-2802 2833 M, 098200 51984.
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iv) In our apinion and according to the information and explanation giveﬁ to
us, there is an adequate internal control system commensurate with the :
size of the company and the nature of its business for the purchase of i
fixed assets and for the sale of sarviees, During the course of audit,;we
have not observed any major weaknass in such internal controls. g ;

v) According to the information and explanatlon prowded by .the
management, there have heen no contracts or arrangements during | the
period that needs to be entered into the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of
clauses. (v) (a) and (b) of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 |
(as amended) are not applicable, : :
vi) As the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit from the
public, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of sections S8A and 58AA or any cother relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under are not
applicable. No order has been passed by the Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or
any other Tribunal. !
vii) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the snze
and nature of its business. :

viii) Paragraph 4(vii) of the Order is not applicable. i

ix) According to the information and explanations given to us and records
examined by us, the Company is generally regular in depositing, with the
appropriate aufnoratjes undisputed statutory dues, : |

. : |
According to the infonnation and explanation given to us, there-arei no
dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty and cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute other than following : |

 |Name of |Nature of dues [Amount  |Period to which {Forum where I
tute (Rs. in ithe amount I_q:ube.is.pendinly

! Lacs) relates

Income tax|Assessment due 22.01 F.Y. 2005-06 TTAT Mumbai |
Act, 1961 [Assessment due 764.73 F.Y. 2007-08 CIT (Appeals) XXII

x) The Company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the
financial year and has incurred cash losses of Rs 92.24 {acs (prewous
Year Rs 92.41 Lacs) during the financial year. :

xi) In our opinion, on the basis of audit procedures and according to uthe
information and explanations given to us, the Company has no default as
on the balance sheet date in repayment of dues to financial mstrtutlons
or banks. The Company has not issued any debentures and hence any
defauit for repayment on this account does not arise, |

|
I
I
|
B-607, Lok Tirth Apartments , Marve Road, Malad West,Mumbai - 4000|64

Tel 022-2802 2833 M. 098200 51984. i
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|
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|

|
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Xif) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company
. has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way -
“of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

xiii) Paragraph 4(xiil) of the Order is not appllwﬁ!e

xw) In our opinicn, proper records have been malntalned of the transactions i
and contracts and timely entries have been made therein: also the ;
shares, securities, debentures and other securihes have been held by the
company, in its own name.

xv) According to information and explanatiqns given to us, and the :
~ representations made by the management, the Company has not given i
any guarantee for loans taken by others from any bank or financial '
institution.

xvi)Based on our examinations of the records and information and_ ) !
explanations given to us during the year no term loan has been obfained. - !

xvii) -According to the information and explanations given to us, and ‘an -
- overall examination of the balance sheet, of the company, we report
..that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for Iong term
investment, ,

xviii) The company has not made any preferentlal allotment of shares during
the year.

xix) The company has not issued any debentures dunng the year nor there is !
any outstanding as on 31 March 2012, : . |

xx) The company has not raised any money by’ publlc Issues durmg the year
xxi) Aceording to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or

by company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit,

For S.J. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

S, J. Agrawal
Pariner ; :
Membership No: 030273 ! i

Place: Pune
Date: 7" December, 2012

B-607, Lok Tirth Apartments , Marve Road, Malad West,Mumbai - 400064.
Tel 022-2802 2833 M. 098200 51984.



_INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED
"Balance Sheet as At 31st March 2012

31,03.2012 31.03.2011
Netes Amount Rs.  Amount Rs.

Shareholders fupd : : R |
Slhare Capital - 21 37073570 37073570
R‘eserv_es and Surplus 22 235372670 245388870

i

Current Liabilities : T

Other Current Liabilities 23 1060793 '41 2635
. Total : 2735077633 282375175

I oG !

Non-Current Assets |

Fixed Assets : |
- Tangible _ 2.4 34867248 | 37619899
- InTangubIe . 24 1923711 - 2687759
Non‘Current Investment 25 210658924 = 223562304
De‘ffered Tax (Net) 26 8363000 3482000

Cu£ent assets - ; i
Trade Receivables 27 549012 3473868
Clash and Cash Equwalents o 28 24450 © 368060
Short-term Loans and Advances 29 17120888 — 11566038
Other Current Assets 2.10 0 115256
Total - 273507033 282875175

'S'lgniﬂcant Accounting Policles & Other Notes 1
Accompanying Notes are anintegral part of the Financial Statements

As Per Our Report of Even Date

For | 8.J. AGRAWAL & ASSDCIATES,

Pune.

Chartered Accountants

{(S.J. AGRAWAL)
Partner
Mem. No. 030273

Dated : 7th December 2012

DIRECTOR : g
{r10 HAN PanﬁR}

DIRECTOR. - . |
(s S INGALED. i
I

COMPANY SECRETARY

( RoHLT szmmxﬁ)

|
|
P
- i-.
i



INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED
Profit & Loss for the Year Ended on 31st March 2012

Previous
. Current Year Year
Notés AmountRs. Amount Rs.

211

Revenue From Operations _ 208560 2500000
Cther Income 212 1742555 3473789
- a-> (1445835 5873799
Depreciation 24 4111685 4327817
Other Expenses 213 9251562 16845344
o .. . ___13363247 20173161
Profit/{Loss) Before Tax. . (14809242) (14199362
Current Tax P o S
Deffared Tax ; 4881000 4344000
Reversal ESOP Expenses f 834842 -~ 1480669
Profit/(Loss} After Tax : (9083300) (8374693) .
Significant Accounting Policies & Other Notes 1! '
Aoéompanying Notas are an integrat part of the Financial Staftemenls :
As Per Our Report of Even Date :
For S.J. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES,
DIRECTOR

Chartered Accountants

(S5.J. AGRAWAL)
Partner
Mem. No. 030272
Pune, Dated . 7th December 2012

BoHAn PARMARY

. DIRECTOR
(8-s-TAGALED

i GOMPRNY SECRETARY
CRoHrT PURANDARE)
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- STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES 'il_'O ACCOUNT !
!

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1,

1.2 CASH FLOW STATEMENT

1.3 DEPRECIATION

BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT C S

i z |
The Financial Statements are prepared on historical cost convention and the mercantile
system of accounting. The accounts are prepared on going concern: basis and are
consistent with generally. accepted accounting principles. | ; !
The cash flow statement is prepared under the suggestive ‘Indirect Method” - of:
Accounting Standard-3 *Cash Flow Statements’ Issued by the Institute of Chartered:
Accountants of Indla and the same is annexed herewith. | ' :

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition Including any attributable; expenditure to

progress.

method, at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the Companies Act) 1956, =

1.4REVENUE RECOGNITION 2

1.5

|

Income from professional fees is recognised on completion of services. Interest on
deposits is recognised on accrual basis. Dividend income from investments is recognised
on cash basis. %

INVESTMENTS
« Long term Investments are valued at the cost of acquisition, Current Investments are

valued at cost or market price which ever is less. Profit and-loss on. the current -
investments s calculated on First in First out (FIFO) basis. !

to dispose the relevant investment in the ‘near future’ or the subsidiary operates
under severe long-term restrictions impairing transfer of funds to the parent.

TAXATION

|:i1rescribed tax rates of the relevant assessment year, Tax expenses include current tax
and defarred tax. . i

re recognised in the profit & Loss Account and the accumulated effect thereof is shown

n the Balance Sheet as per the provisions of AS-22 * Accounting For Tax¢s on Income’
ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. i

bring asset to the working condition, less accumulated deprec_:ia_tion.i Assets under
Instaliation or construction as at the Balance Sheet date are shown as icapital work in:

Depreclation has been charged on the Fixed Assets under the writtén down value |

*  Investment is treated as current/ temporary; i.e., intention at the time of investing is .

i
Tax expenses are recognised as per the provisions of Income tax Act; 1961 at the

The deferred tax assets/ liabilities for the year, arising en account of timiﬁg differences,

o

e



1.7 FOREIGN CURRENCY

'. Transactions in Foreign Currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the '
' time of booking the contract/ transaction. Any galn or loss arising on recelpt/payment
i due to foreign exchange rate fluctuation is recognlzed in the Proﬂt and Loss Account,

.8 EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME .

The. compensation oost reiatlng to employee stock option scheme is determmed by |
. Intrinsic value method. The compensation cost Is amortlsed over the vestmg peried of the
b opﬁon on su'alght line basis,

.epnowsmns e B e

' Provisionis for expenses and Ilabillhes are made on the basis of reliable estimate of the
: financial ‘obligation occurring as a result of past event wherein the pnobable outﬂows of
;; resources exist : , - o |

NDTES TO ACCOUNT
1.10 SEGMENT REPORTING

- During the Finandal Year 2011-12, the Company :has Inoome:Tunder' only one rebortable_ .
- segment i.e.,. Advisory and consultancy sennoes However oompanv had substantial
+ income from lts investments.
f ; : |
1.11 REI.ATED PARTY DISCLOSURE : ;

Relabed party disclosures as per the Aa:ountung Standard 18 ‘Related Party Disdosures ' ’?ﬁ?
~ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are given as follows
Relabed Parties: ;

Subsidlanes

Indiaco Telecom Private Limited (99.55% Holding)
dndiaco Healthcare Private Limited (100% Holding)
Indiaco Advisors Private Limited (87.50% Holding)
- Indiaco Capital Private Limited (99.01% Ho;Iding)'

Others Concems & Associaties
- Indiaco India Fund
Key Management Personnel;

'!.- - . -+ = . Rahul Patwardhan _ Chairman'&Mainaging

' ~ Note : Mr Rahul Patwardhan dlad on1® July 2012. His untime!y Ioss has impacted '
operatlono of the company considerably



1,12 EARNING PER SHARE

1.

13 INCOME TAX & DEFFERED TAX PROVISION i |
- In compliance with the Accounting Standard-22 "Accounting For Taxes on Income’ issued

| .
i

:

g

|

‘The eamning per share has been computed on the basis of Dro'ﬂtséttributable to the
Equity Share Holders with respect to weighted number. of equity shares acoording to the
provisions of the Accounting Standard-20 *Eaming Per Share’ issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India. The detalled warking is given herein beil_ow. _ !

_Amount (Rs.)

Particuiars T 201127 2010-11
Net Profit(Loss) atiributable to Equity share holders (90.93.300i "~ (83.74.693)
Welghted Number of Equity Shares. 7 1 1,85,36,7‘85:{ T1,85,36,785
Basic Eaming Per Share ' | (0.49)i T 045

L
:
1
i
I
|
|
I
ki
1

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the company has accounted net debit
of Rs. 2,22,000 on account of deferred tax Wabilities. The major components of the
deferred tax asset and liabilities arising on account of timing differenceslare: -

Amounts (Rs.)
Particulars _ o ' 2011-12 | 2010-11
Reversal of deferred tax liabilities ‘pertaining to - T : 2
| earlier years . . _
Deferred tax liabiiity arising on account of timing -(2,01,000) || - (3,05,000)
difference of depreciation during the year ' : .
Deferred tax Asset arising on account of timing ~ 50,82,000 ! 46,49,000
difference of Loss during the year = - i SR .
Net Deferred Tax (Liability)/ Assat | "48,81,000 ||  43,44,000
1.14 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS " ' |

1.15 Employee Stock option plan (ESOP) ' o

There is no impairment of fixed assets during the financial 2010-11, as slich the provision
for impairment of assets as per Accounting Standard (AS-28) ‘Impairment of Assets’
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India Is not made; in the books of
account, L |

: |
During the financial year 2011-12 the company has granted NIl {Previous Year 1,950)

employee stock options under *Employee Stock Option Scheme’ vide--reso:dutjon passed by
the compensation committee in its ‘meeting held on 12% August, 2010. The compensation

" ' cost relatirig to employee stock option scheme is determined by intrinsic value method

and amortised over the vesting period of four years in accordancel with the SEBI
(Employee stack aption scheme and employee stock purchase scheme) Guidelines, 1999,
The details of options granted are as follows: i :



ESCP Scheme detalls

Scheme | VestingPeriod | OptionVestingeach | Narof | Nooof Mo of o of
"3 = year ' - | Optiens | Options | Options Optlonk
o] atne exercheed | Cancelied/ | outstanding
B - ——— | Opening | during the ] at the end of
i b | o | mjmw | year | during the . .| the year
: 3 year ~ - !
s o 8 utE T % | % | % | % *000- 000 000 ‘030
' | Grant-TA 29.10.2007To |25 |25 | 25 | 25 - - = :
| 29.10.2011 :
| Grant-T8 2910200770 (25 [25 [25 |25 | 19.50 - 1950
i 29.10.2041 : :
Grant- 1T 28.11.2007Te |25 [25 [25 |25 [ 0.0 - " 0.00 -
28.11.2011 i |
Grant- 111 17.102008To |25 |25 |25 [ 25 15.00 15.00
17.10.2012 : i
| Grant-IvA | 09.07.2009To | 50| 20| 20| 10| 5845 58,45 -
; 09.07.2013 |: -
| Grant-IVB | 09.07.2009To | 50| 20| 20| 10] 00.00 - 00.00
g 09.07.2013 i _
Total I 81550 - 91.550
1;.16 Foreign Currency Out Flows and Inﬂow.r.i
Particulars of forelgn currency Inflows and out flows:
1. Inflows: ' !
2011-12 2010-11
Particulars Foreign Amounts Foreign Amounts
_ Exchange (Rs.) Exchange (Rs.)
Export of Service - ! - - - |
Reimbursement of Exps : 9393 USD 4,38,653 |
| Total ! 4,38,653 :
- I1. Qutflow: I
2011-12 2010-11
Particulars 1 Foreign Amounts Foreign Amounts
_ Exchange {Rs.) Exchange (Rs.)
: | Foreign Travel i 630 GBP 43,520
.| Expenditure 1000 Euro 57,725 |
! Total | 101,245 | |
1.17 Break-up of Auditor Remuneration: : '
Particulars 201£-12  2010-11
| Statutory Audit 75,000 75,000
. Certification 55,000

20,000




1‘

|
|
18 Previous Year Figure I !

During the year ended 31st March, 2012, the revised fonna_t of a_@:_count‘is was notified by
modifying Schedule VI under the Companies Act, 1956, The new format has been

| followed. for preparation and presentation of the finandgal statements. | The adoption-of

revised. Schedule' VI, as aforesald, does not impact recognition and measurement
principles followed for preparation of the financial statements, The Company has
reclassified the previous year’s figures In accordance with the requirements applicable In
the current year ' T ' -

|

|

Pl



2.1 #HARE GAPITAL

2,11
|

212

zi.1 4  Rights, preference and restrictions attached to Equity Shares

Particulars

sad
Eq. Shares of Rs 2/- each

Eq. Shares of Rs 2/- each

Particulars

31.03.2012

31.03.2011
Number Rs Number Rs
65000000 130000000  65000000[ 130000000]
lssyed, Subscribed & Pald Up: : :
1 185 35?85 37073570 18536785 37073570
Total 1 3535785 37073570 1 3536?35 37073570

Reconcillation of number of shares. : oo \

Numbar Rs | Number ‘Re
Eq. Shares O/s al the beginning of the yaar 18536785 37073570 18536785 37073570
Add : Shares issued during the Year Lo- - ] - -
Eq. Sharss O/s at the End of the yaar 18536785 37073570 18536785 37073570

The Company has only one ¢lass of equity shares having par value:of Rs.2/- per share. Each holder of the equily shara is
entitied to one vota par shara. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares wilt be entitled ta
recqive the remaining asssts of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts,

21,5 Detalls of 8hare held by shareholdera hotding more than 5% df'the aggregate shares in the company

- [Name of Sharehotder

l_mu . 31.03.2011
No. of Shares| % ofHolding | No. of Shares[% of Holding
held | : 1" heid

Viral Management & Consuttants Put.Lid. 1167300 8.30% 958650 517%,
laguavit Management Services Pt Lt 1120000 6.04% 1120000] . 6.04%|
Hlaguavit Consulting Pyt Ltd 6222000 33.57% 6222000 33.57%
Shick Management And Investment Pyt. Ltd 1611871 B.70%] 1611871 _B.70%
India Holding LLC 2000000 10.79%| 2,000,000 10.78%

2.;1 6 Aggregate number of bonus shares issued and shares. issued for consldqra_tlon. other than cash during
the five years immediatoly preceding the reporting dats |

During the year ended March 31, 2010, the Company had issmf;éd 85,56, 105 equily shares of Rs.2/- each as
fully paid bonus shares by capitaiisation of Rs.1.71.12,210 frcul'n profit and {oss account.

2.2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

|
224

2.3 Other Current Liabilitles

Particulars : 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
Share Premium Account . :
Opening Balance ; 207571765| 207571785
Cument Year Transfer (Written Back) . . = £ -
Closing Balance ' . 207671765 207571766
Share Options Outstanding Account - )
Opening Balance 365000 923000
Curvent Year Transfer (Written Back) -365000 -
Closing Balance ) 0 923000
Other Reserves - Forfelted Warrant Money i
Opening Balance 1725300 1725300
Current Year Transfer (Written Back) t R -
Closing Balance i 1725300] - 1725300
Surplus in Profit & Loss Statement _ '
Opening balance : 35168905 43543597
{*) Net Profiti{Net Loss) For the cumrent year | {9093300) {B8374683)
Closing Balance : 26075605 35168905
Total Reserves - 235372670 248388970
Statutory Dues 12755 50975
Related Parties Liability 671040 500
Other Expenses payablg 376988 361180
412635

- 1060793
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Investment in Fully Paid Equity Shares - Subsidiary
Investment in Fully Pald Equity Sharas - Others
Investment in Units of Indiaco India Fund

26 _Defarred Tax Net:

il

Opening talance DTA
Dpening balance DTL
- DTA Criginating {Reversing ) durng the current year
- DTL (Originating) Reversing during tha cument year

Closing Bsalance

27 Trade Ruehrabln

28 Cnh and Cnh Equlvnlnnu

29 Short-Tmm Loans and Advances

- Unsecured & Considered Good uniess otherwige stltnd

.+ Ofs for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due fOr payment
a Others

Cash on hand

Balances with Bank
' ‘In Current Account

Unsscured & Consldered Good unless otherwise stated

Advance

Advance to Related Parlies
Advance recoverabie in cash or in Kind
Advance with Authorities . :

Security Deposit

210 Other Current Assst

21 ﬂfe\ienue From Operations
! Services Rendered

DEFFERED Expandituna.

212 Oiherlncome

INTEREST
DIVIDEND

PROFIT (Loss) ON SALE OF INVESTMENT
OTHER INCOME

1215504

380889
.= ,-1850000
101435 10500000
' 118666800 118666800
“ 01530000
ogisao0o0 | -
270658924 223507304
4649000 .
(1167000) (862000
5082000 4545600
(201000) __{305000)
8363000 3482000
s o e 70715
540012 3403153
549012 3473668
2384 17214
21888 350836
24350 388050
2563167 36910
10285562 4621300
324828 3145017
3933822 3748146
13288 ' 14885
17120685 __ 11568038
: 115256
: 115256

Current Year  Previous Year

256560 2500000
295560 2500000
1720 549067
170654 108055
(1916516} 2263445
1588 553182
3473799

{1742565)




213 Other Expensas

ADVERTISEMENT& PUBLICITY
AUDITORS' REMUNERATION
FINANCIAL CHARGES & EXPS
COMMUNICATION EXPS
CONVEYANCE & TRAVELLING EXPS

_ DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION
" ANNUAL FEES AND SUBSCRIPTION

INSURANCE

LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES
GENERAL EXPENSES
PRINTING & STATIONERY
RENT & TAXES.

REPAIRS AND MAINTANENGE - Ottisrs

. SALARIES AND ALLOWANGES
| " LEGAL FEES & EXPENSES
" |- "STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES

ESOP Expenses
POSTAGE & CCURIER
POWER & FUEL

| LOSS ON SALE OF ASSET

Accompanying Notes are an Integrat part of the Financial Statements

835218

- 873804 :
75000 130000 !
85306 12017
423825 560539 -
1588156 803262
- 4000 28000 :
15000 10000
8800 25391
§44000 871350
69918- 96705
114314 258102
220181 249837
608481 ' 391357
3970471 ‘10019082 -
20280 118270
118865 179471
27198 231859
484871 87044
405960 300786 -
[ - . . 398558
9251552 15845344

As Per Our Report of Even Data
For - S.JI.'AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES,
Charterad Accountants

J. AGRAWAL)
Partner

Marn. No. 030273

Pune, Dated : 7th Decemiber 2012

DIRECTOR - =
{ MoHan) pARMARY

DIRECTOR' _
(&8 ZrGALED 7

COMPANY SECRETARY
(oury PURANDARE |
S




" INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2012 e 3
: Amount in Rupees

_ , 11-12 10-11

A. CASH FLOW FR ATING ACTIVITI _ :

F'roﬁt.{(Loss) After tax ' : (9093300) - . (8374693)

Adjustmentis for : :
ESOP Wioff P - 27198 . 231859
Depreciation i 4111685 4327817
Deffored Tax ) (4881000) (4344000}
Dividend Income - : (170654) (108055)
Interest Income 5 (1720) (548067)
Prior Period Item 1 (834942) (1480669)

(Profit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net) ; 0 - 398558

' Operating Profit/(L oss) before working capital changes i . -10842722.45 989826027 .

Adjustments for : T ; _ -
{(increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other receivables ' ' {2629793) ° ~ (3B50565)
increasa/{Decrease) in sundry creditors & Other : _ 848158 (2913337)

' Tota! (1981635) (6583902)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OP TING ACTIVITIE ' : (12824358) ©  (16462152)

' ; W FROM INVESTING ACTIMITIES e - ' !
(Purchase)/Sale of fixed assets : - (594006) © . (2395841)
{Purchase)/Sale of Investments : 12903380 . ' 7438312
Dividend Income : : 170654 ¢ 108055
Interest iIncome 1720 549067
NET CA§H FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : o 12480757 - ' 6700793

I
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES . 0., 4864338
NET FLOW : (@43601) _ (5897021)
A _ . :

CASH OR CASH EQUIVALENTS AS BEGINNING ’ 388050 6265071

CASHI OR CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END ﬁ 24450 388050

NET | : (343601) __ (5897021)

_DIRE:CTOR DIRECTOR " COMPANY SECRETAR® Pune, Dated : 7th December 2012

We have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of M/s lndiacd Ventures Limited from the Audited f
Annual Accounts for the Year ended 31st March, 2012 and found the same to be drawn in accordance
therev.fith. - _
| i
For 8.J. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants DIRECTOR DIRECTOR Comrany SECRETA 7y

(Metan PARMARY (S TAKALEY  (onar pupamaeg)

(S.J. AGRAWAL)
. Partner ; Pune, Dated : 7th December 2012
Mem. Mo, §30273



INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED

Statement Pursuant To Section 212 (3) And (5) Of The Companies Act, 1956

Name Of

The Subsidiary: -~ T Indiaco Telscom Indiaco . | Indlaco Indiaco
3 ; Private Limited  Healthcare |  Advisors Capital
Private Limlted Private Limited Private
_ i ; lerted
1. Financial Year Of The Suﬁsidiary Endend On : 31.3.2012 31.3.2012 i 31.3.2012 31‘3.2012
| -
2. No. Cf Shares Heid By Indlaco Venture Limited ; ?
Equity Holdmgs : : 219510 Shares 450000 Shares 390000 Sharas 1005000
: OfRs.10/-Each ofRs.10/- | of Rs.10/- Sharas of
fully Paid ! Rs.10/-
ExteT't Of Holdings 99.55% 100.00% 87.50% | 99.01%
3. Net Aggregate Of Subsidiary'S Profit / Loss So Far As Amount Rs. Amount Rs.?_ AmountRs.  Amount Rs.
It Co:|'|oerns Tha Members Of Indiaco Ventures Ltd. ' (3685483) (5036274) (8001521) | {B10373)
A Not Dealt With In The Account OF Indiaco Ventures Ltd, ! '
For The Year Ended 315t March, 2012 . | |
. For The Subsidiary'S Financial Year Ended (28854) (5274021) (4290997} .  (9834)
Ag|tn 1 Above
li. For The Previous Years Of The Subsidiary Since _ ' A |
It Became A Subsidiary Of The Holding Company {3655609) 237747 (4710924} . (600539)
; , | SR
B.  Dealt\With In The Account Of Indiaco Ventures Ld. ! :
For The Year Ended 318t March, 2012 |
1. For The Subsidiary's Financial Year Ended ! L
As in 1 Above NIL NIL NiL YL
li. Fon The Previous Years Of The Subsidiary Sincs o :
it B ame A Subsidiary Of The Haldirig Company ©NIL. NIL | NIL S L NIL
4. Mater all Changes In The Intarest Of Indiaco Ventures Ltd |
Between The End Of The Financial Year Of The i
: Subslbiary Company And 318t March 2012 '
A F|x1|ad Assets ) NONE - NONE NONE NONE
B. Investments NONE - NONE @  NONE .  NONE
C. Mone_y-.'-LenI ‘NONE NONE | NONE' NONE
D. Money Borrowed NONE NONE NONE NONE
For 8.J. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES.,
Charlered Accountants { Director :
Moran Parmar) E
(S AGRAWAL) - _ Director : :
F’Sft_!’\er' : ; . (S.S.IN - I |
_ Mem. Mo, 030273 ‘ GALED j
PLACE ' PUNE :
DATED - 7th December 2012 Company Sec{gta{y i

( Rorzy PURATIDARE Y



V C Venkatraman & Ce
G}\nmwmm oL ' Whuﬂmwﬁdm

AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
INDIA CO. TELECOM PRIVATE LIMITED

We have audited the' attached Balance Sheet of INDIA CO. TELECOM PRIVATE
LIMITED as at 315t March 2012 and also the Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended on that date annexed thérete, Financial statements are the responsibility 'c'f
the Caomipany’s management. Our raponszbrrty Is to express &n opihiert on the:se
financial statements based on our gudit, .

We conducted: our audit in accordance with a;udltfng ‘standards generaliy aecEpted-@n
India. Those Standards require that we rr;?!m and perform tne audit 5 obtain

- reasenable assurance about whether the f,iriancial- statemants are free of material

misstatement. An atdit includes. examiriing, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures ih the ﬁnane:ia-‘l statements. An audit alse includes.
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statemant pre_sentatio_r;.
We believe that our audil provides a reasonable basis for our opimLA.

Tiis report does not include a staterment on the matiars. specified ih parageaph 4 of
the Comparies {Awditor's Report) Grder, 2003, issued by the Central Gr-}.w.-rnm,enft
of India, in terms of section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, since in ouir
@pinlon and according to the information and explanation given to us, the said
order Is not applicabié to the company.”

Further to our comments in the Anhexure ;r'eférned ko above, we report that:
{iy We have obtained all the information and exglanations. which ta the st of
our knowledge were necessary for the purposes of out audit. i
(it} In our apinion, the company has kept proper books of accounts ds 'r-eqmre'_di
by law ¢ far as. appears from our examination of those books. f
(i) The Bolance Sheer and Profit and Losr. Accourit dealt with ih thhs report are
in agreement with the books of accounts. :




£iv)

)

_ | | i

“The. Balarice Shest.and’ Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this. report
comply with the sccounting. standards referred to In ‘subssectian (3C) of
Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956. On the basis of written

representation recgived from the directors, as on 31st March 2012 'é:i-id
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report thal none of the

-directors is disqualified &8s oh 31st March 2012 from betng appdinted as ]
~directar in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of sectran 274 of the

Cempam&s Act, 1956; f i

n our upm,’wn and to the best of our: inforﬁlgt’:‘iori and ac-
cording. t:a the explanations given to us, the said. am:ounts gives | the

Information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner’ so
r&quired and give a true ang falr view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India: : : !_ b

(8) In the case of the Balance: Sheet, of the state | af' affairs of the

I'
Company as at 31stMarch 2012; and :

(9) 1n the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the: profit - fmr the year ended
_ Gﬂ ﬁiﬂt date. . _ g

-
For V C. Venkatraman
Chartered Accountants
: _
|

place:Pune ' ' ' ' {V.C Venkatraman)

Date: 05.09.2012 : -, (Membership No. 37730)



A |
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Particulars

‘Nobs

Year ended

#m‘pw_;it in ®s.

“Fist March

N2

"‘Eﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁt‘ieﬁi-aznde-.uamﬁti_es' .
_ Sharenolders Funds
Shire Capital |
R%ervjes..,an'd Surplus .
Share hépﬂt:aﬁtm money Pending Allotment
Non C-ﬂﬂ;ﬁﬁf ﬂﬂﬁl!}tlﬁs.
Deferred Tax Liabillties
Current Liabilities
" Trade s!:-‘?ayab_ic.
vt |
Assets |
. Non Curvent Ass
Non..p_:u:rre,nt i_nve_s,;me,nt
Other :.éten-curre_ﬁt Assets
Current Assets
Cash apd Bank Balances
 Short Term Loans and Advarices
Yotal I

2,205,000 |
{3,585,463)
54,788,500

{1,572,000)

16,854

2/205,000
(3,655,609)|
54,788,500

(1,572,000},

| 25,500

51,752,801 |

45,601,030 |

101,100 |

87,900
5,962,861

51,791,391
45,601,030 |
101,100 |

886,591
5,202,670

' "51,79_1, 391

51,752,891 |l "

Far ¥ C Venkatraman and Co.
Chartered Accountant
Regn Ko, 111372W

I .

|
Ve Vealéat-litaman
Eroprigtor | o
Membership No. 37730
Dated Sth September 2012 at Pune
|

The notes afe integral part of these Finandal Statement

INDIACO TELECOM PVT LTD |

Director

(Sem cHaTIERTE F)

'
Director

{ &g, za)ianlf)




INDIACO TELECOM PVY LTD

Statement Of Profit And Loss

Amaountin Rs.

Partcuiars

Year Endnd

ISt Harch
2032,

315K March
| 2013

Finance Cost
Other Expenses

| Total Expenses

Profit )‘ {Loss ) Before Tax
| Fax Expense

C+Fl‘€l"lt Tax
D?fetred Tax

|Profit /| (Loss) For The Yaar
[Other Notes
Earn{ Per Equlty Sharas Of Rs. 10 Bach

Basic| and Diluted

11
12

13

Gther Income. 10 A 326,746 |
Total Revenue -

¥ 326,746

L 1,526
| 5,031,246 |

5,032,772

(A,706,026)

1,412,000

(3,293,026)

-14.94

For v C Yan‘katraman And Co.’
Chartered Accountant
Regn Nol 111372W.

V C Venkatraman
Probriat
Membership No. 37730

Dated 5th September 2012 at Pune

The Notes Are 1ntegral Part Of These Financial Statement

Director
(Som cHATIERTEE)

-0.14|
1

INDIACO TELECOM PVT LTD

- Diréctor
( S“S'i INGALE)




INDIACO TELECOM PRIVATE LIMITED | e
Notes to the Financial Statements ! : ' :

-'smummm ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

|1. Method of Accounting: - !

: ‘a. The financial statements have been prepared under Hlstoncal Cost Convention

i and in accordance with the normally accepted accounting principles. ;

! b. The company generally follows mermntaie system of accountmg and recogmzes
Income & Expenditure on accrual b&SIS except those with sngn:ﬂc&nt uncertaintles.

2. ltewnue Recognition:
i
: & Incomes fromt various services rendered are rewgmud on accrual mdsss

! » All significant items of Income B Bxpensas_are:accauﬂwd-fm on accrual basis.

y |
3. Fixed Assets: ;
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acqufsitmn less. depreciation. Al costs relating to
|

N the scquisition of dsséts and lnadental expense aftributable to hﬂnging the asset to.

| its wwking eondition for intended use are camtabmd
4 De;racintian- ' ' ' 5

i The company follows the poliey of providing for depreciation on the Written down-
i Value basis of the Assets at the rates prescnbed by Schedule X1V of the Ccmpanies

Act 1958,

| ;
|

‘5. Inventories:
|

Iiventeries are valued at Cest. The Cost Is ar‘rf'ived st gn FIFO basis.

| -
i fi Foreign Currency Transaction:.

| & Foreign currency transaction is recorded 4t the exchiange rates prevatling on the
date of the transaction. |

b. Current assets & liabilities as on the jba'l%an'_ce sheot date are tramsiated at the:

| year-end exchange rate and exchange difference arising there from is recog;h‘izeﬁ

in the Profit & Loss Account. |




INDIACO TELECOM PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes'

91

‘Taxation:

to the Financial Statements

Preliminary Expanses:
Preliminary Expenses Comprise of fegal and other expenses incufred for the
Incorporation of the company. These expenses will be written off over a Year of five
vears. . | '
' i
|

Provision for current Thcome Tax is.made on the assessable im-::om.e ak t-h_e\ba:x rate
applicable 1o the relevant assessment year. Deferred ingorne tax%;s are recf:.gni_zigd for
the future tax consequences attributable to timing differeneé‘s between financial
statement carrying emounts of existing assets and liabilities andf their resgeciive tax
bases. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of chang‘!e in the tax rates s
recognized tsing the tax rates and tax iaws that have been enacted or suhstarmélfy
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets aﬁsrng from unabsorbed
depremahon or carry Forward of lasses under tax laws are rev:agmzed anly to the
extent that there 5 Virtual certainty of realization. Gther dererred tax assets are
recoghized and carried forward fe the extent that there is reasonable certainty of
realization.

|
1

Impairment of #_s’set;s: :
The Company assesses at each bdalance sheet date whethar 'theire is any ‘indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Cumpany estimates
the recoverale amount of the assets. If such recavergbie amount of Lhe assets or
the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the an,munt is reduced to
its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and. is

recognized In the profit and loss account. - _ i




; PWLTD

" Asat T

31st March
2012 |
6,000,000 | G ﬁf} D00
ﬁﬁﬂ 200 Equlty Sharas of Rs. 10/ each ._ A L siaea |
Issued, Subscribed.and Paidiup Capital 2,205,000 _-2,2.o's,qgm |
220 500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up ' 3 i
. . TOYAL 2,205,000 | 2,205,000
: : —— e
Rmnelliaﬁonof nuniber of Shares: !
. Balance at the beginning of the year 220,560 1 220,500
- Add Shares Issued during the year ' : _ |
Ba!ance attheendoftheyear | 210,500 o 220,800 -

l:quftv Shares

Rigbts, Pnf&mnces and resh-iehnns am::hed to tfm shares*

The.campany has one class of Equity shares have a face value of Rs, 10 Each. Each Share—
holder is eligible for one voté for ane shares held. In Lhe event of Liguidation, egquity shares
holders-are. -eligibleto receive the remaining assets.of the company after distribution of

all preferentiai amount , in proportion to their- shafehaldmg

Indicao ‘Ventures Lid

[Shares lLaserired for issue under options:

Shares allotted as flly paul up by way of Bonus Shares- _
(duﬂng 5 years.immediately preceding 31st March 2012)

Shares’ allotted as fully paid pursuant to contracts

wiﬂ;out pavinent being received in. cash:
{during S'years immedizstely pireceding 31st March 2012)

Aggragm_numhar and Class of shares brought back:
{during 5 years immediately preceding 3tst March 2012}

y | _ _
Terms of gecurities canvertible into eguity shares;

e Asat
Equity Shares 31st March 335t March
Dﬁfxﬂ& of shara held by the sharaehoidar halding more
than: 5% af the aggregate share capital of the company.
' ' 99.55%

199.55%




Notes for

TELECOM PVYT LTD

ming park of the Financlal Statement

3. melm AND SURPLUS

ticulars

Asat

31st March

Surplo

Less A

v the statement of Profit and Loss

~ Balance at the Beginning of the yéar
| ‘Profit for the yeat

propriation

‘Balance as ‘at the end of the year

2012
{3, 65'?,:5'393}:

O (3e1,583)]
- laasias)|

(3,685,463}

(3,655,609

—_(3,655,608)|

IParticulars

4 Defaires Tax Liabiities (net)

| ist March

D.éferrsgﬂ

Tax Liabiitles

1,572,000

20131

__(1,572,000)

. s, Tra ;

Particulars

Payables

M.

“31st March |

2012

“31st March
_2011

Sundry

Credito_rs

16,854

25,500

16854 |

25,500 |

1




!
|
INDIACO TELECOM PVT LTD

I!iotu tormlng part of the Finacial Shtemunt

¢

warticulars

Trade Investments
Unquoted equity Instruments
Others -

45,601,030

45,601,030

45,601,030 |

45,601,030

7:, Other Non Current Assets

Particulars

- 315t March

2012

Unamortised Expenses

101,100 |

101, 100

8 cash and Bank Balances

Particulars

As-at

31st March

' 31st March

|Cash and Cash equivalents
© Cash on hand

Ba’nk_ balances
: ‘On current account

2012
74,809:

13,081 |

2041
812,500

74,091

': 396,5&1 i

9, Slwrt ‘l'erm Loans and Advam:es

! ' " Particulars

As at

3

21st March

31st March

| Considered Good

Unsecuned considered good ({unless otherwise. stateci]
Loahs and Advances to ralated partles

5,962,861

15,202,670

5,962,861

5,303,670 |




INDIACO TELECOM PVY LTD
Notas forming part of the Financial Statement

10. Other Income

-~

h

Particulars

Miscellaneous Income

Total Rs.

326,748 |

326,746 |

11. Finance Costs

"Particuiars

_2012 |

'Clﬂ;ﬂ:e'r Borrawing Cost

12. Other Expenses

‘Particulars

31st March |

3ist March

rectors Fees
- Payments to Auditors
Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
‘Roc Expenses
Sales Promotion Expenses
Professional Faes
Loss on Sale of Investment
Prefiminary Expense Written off

16,854

8,000

9,800

10,000
15,000 |
17,334
423,790
1,720,185

. 2,829,086
5,950

5,031,246




|
INﬁIAco TELECOM PRIVATE LIMITED - S |
Nm:es to the ﬁnanclar Statements
pmm N-a?rls_s ~13

disciosers are required to be made relating to Miero, Small and madium

Enterprises. Since the relevant Infarmatinn is not read;ly avaitable, no disdiosures
have béen made in the accounts.

|
i 1. Urnder the MSMED Act which cama mtp force from 2°9Qctob er Zaﬂfr,certatn
|

2. Current Assets, Loans and Advanices have a vaiue on realization, In the ordinary
course of business at least equal to _.theg smount at which they are stated. |

|
|
|
!
| 3. Contingent Liabilitles:
|
|

| e Eﬁtimated amount of ccmtracts remaining to be executed on capilal
account and not provided for, net of advances Rs. N,
| . (’:Iaims against the Company riot acknuw!edged as debrs: NII
| _
=i ;
For ¥V C Venkatraman & Co. : ; Faor Tndiaco Telecom Private Limited

Chartered Accountants

V C'Venkatraman - . : ; | |
Proprietar . Director Director

3oy CH - ( $.9.4 -
Date: 05/09/2012 (: HRTTERTEE) - (S8 2ngaLE)
Place: Pune




Venkatraman & Co. ' No. 11 Alka Ciassis, 201, Samwar Path, ~
L B " . e, to \tion | ~did. Purs 411091

Accountants e ants. Mot - a1 8041

] E-rm]l mﬁumwmmﬁm

‘| We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our oginon.

AUDITOR'S REPORT YO THE MEMBERS OF

INDIA CO. HEALTH CARE PRIVATE uurrea

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of -INDIACOE-HEAL-TH CARE
PRIVATE LIMITED as at 31st March 2012 and aiso the Profit and Loss Aecount far
the year ended on that date annéxed therato. Financial =tatem°nls are tne
respanstbiliw of the Company’s management. Our responsibifltyl is to express an
opinionon these financial statements based oft our audit, I |
We canducted our audit in accnrdante'with auditing ‘standards ge‘aérally accepted:in
India. Those Standards require tnat we plan and perf‘orm rhe audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemeants are free of rnatanal
missiaternent. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence suppertihg
the amounts and disclosures in the financisl statemenis. An uudnt al=o m»:.imes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant sislimd**es mada by
managemernit, as well as evatuating the overall financial statemant arasema'tl,qn

i

This report does not include a staterment on the matters specified m paragraph 4 of
the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 3003, issved by the Ceﬁtra: C-‘overnm.éﬂl
of India, 1n terms of section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1‘456, since i our
apinion and amrdmg to the [ntormation angd explanation gwen fto us, the saud

orger is not applicable to the co_mpar;y.
. !
Further to our comments in the Arinexure referred to above, we report that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best &f
our knoviledge were necessary for the pyrposes of our audit,

{1 1n our opinton, the company Has kept proper boaks of'aceiounts as required
by law so far as appears from our examination.of thase books,

(ii) The Balance Sheet and Profil and Loss Account deait withn this report are

in agreement with the books of arcauns.




(i)

l
The Balance Shagt and Profit and Loss Acceunt dealt with by this repn'rt'
camply with the sccounting standards raferred to in sub-séction {3C) of

' Section 211 of the Companles &at; 1956. On the basis of written :

)

'Campameshct 1956; : be i

: pﬂnctplas generally accepted in Indsz o e |

representatipn received frofn the directors, as on 31ist March 2012 aiad '
tken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the )
directors is disgualified as on 31ist March 3012 from being appointed as a

director in terins of clause (g} of sub -section (1) of section 274 of tﬁse

In our opinlon and to the best of our information and ac

'cordir;g to the explanations gwen to us, the sald -accounts give the

information. requifed’ by the Compan#as A¢t, 1856, in the manner Tm
raqguired and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accauntmg
. i
{a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of offairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2612, and :

" i{b) 1in the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for l:he year ended

on that date.

For v C Véﬁké&-raméﬂ
Chartered Accountants
I
i

Place:Pune | (V.C Venkatraman)

Date: 05.09.2012 1. (Membership No. 37730;




mnncrz-sﬁmra.m-m LID
Balance Sheet

.f\\

Amount in Rs

¥ T Paroulars

Note

Year ended

. 2eaz,

TistHarch
2ol

Eﬁuﬁ"iﬁs a_na ujabl_li_!i‘aifé

Sharebolders Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplis
Nen c&mnt Liabilities
| Oth |‘r Long Term Liabilities

Shrot Term Provisions

Non (Current Investments.
Other Nen Current Assels

Cul‘ranlt Assets

TradL Ré&elva_blas ;
Casiy and Bank Balances
Short Term Loans ard Advances

Total

10
11

4,600,000
8,463,726

114,713

5,322,630

13737747 |

114,213 |
25,000 |

28,800

18,500,569 |
: o

17,732,500

" 123,975

545,000
2,559
66,535

17,712,500
123,975

595,000 |
7,750 |
66,535

18',5@,569

18,505,760

Ear V C'venkatraman and Co.
.(;h__artere'él_ Accountant
R‘egfn.Na. 111372W

¥ C Venkatraman

Proprietop

Membership No: 37730

Dated S5th September 2012 at Pune

The notes are integral part of these Financial Statement

Yirector

INDIACO HEALTH CARE PVT LTD

Dhrector

{Som c’rmﬂm:rffzj (88 TANCALED




INDIACO HEALTM CARE PVT LTD

Particulars

Note

Révenise from Operations (Grass)
Less Excise Duty

Ravenue from Operations {Net).
{Othet incame

| Tora) Reusiiie

' Employee Beneft Expenses
Finance Cast

|¥otat Expenses
Profit / {Loss ) Before Tax
Tz!x Expense

. | Current Tax

' I  Deferved Tax
|Profit 7 (Loga) for the Year
:m':te‘s To Accounts

' |pasic And Diluted

Ei!iralhos- Per Equity shares of Rs, 10 Each

i3
i3
15

16

|
= T 505,000
" " 595,000
N 82,500

§;136

5,269,885

| 142,880 |

725,380

(5,274,021}

369,620

' 114,213 |

(5,574,021)]

{11.47}

.56

je niotes are integrai part of these Financial Stistement
!

F_c.;r V € Verikatraman and €o.
Cllwarter'eid Accountant
Regn No. 111372W.

V'C Vénkatraman

quwiethr
-Mgrnhen_s‘hi'u fo. 37730
Dated St September 2012 at Pune

Director

INDIACO HEALTH CARE RVT L_TP-

firgctor

(Som CHATTERTEE) (S zagALE)
- |




INDIACO HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financlal Statements

NC

1

2

ITE 1 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

‘Method of Accountiug. w

a, The financial statements have bieen prepared u-nder Hiswriéal Cost Ganuehti'on and

b. The company genemtlv : foliows marcantne system of accaummg and racognizes
Incoine & Expenditure on accrual basis except those with sigr:\lﬁcaat uncertainties.
Revenue Recognition: _ ]
« Incemes from various services rendered are recognized on accrual hasis_.

s All significant items of Income & Expenses ate sccourited for on-accrual basis.

3, Fixed Assots:

4.

.5' I

Fixed Assets are stated at cest of acguisition less depreciation. Alt costs reiatmg to the
acquisition of assets and incidental expense attiibutable to brmgmg the asset to its
warking condition for intended use aré capitalized,
Daprediation: ;
The company follows the policy of providing for depreciation on .the Written. dawn Value
basis of the Assets at the rates prescribed by Schedule XIV of the Comipanies Act 1956.
nventories: _ !

Inventories are valued at Cost. The Cost is arrived at on FIFQ hasis,il
|
Foreign Currency Transaction: 4
a. Forgign currency trapsactitn Is recorded at the exchange rates prevaﬂing on the
date of the transaction. '
b. Current assets & llabilities as on the balance sheet date areétranslat'ed at the year-
| end exchange .rate_and exchange difference arising there ﬁ‘dm ‘is recognized in the

Profit & Loss Account.

Pretiminary Expensas: |

. Preliminary Expenses Comprise of legal and gther exri‘.eﬁ.Ses incurred for the
l

incorporation of the company. These expenses will be written off .over a Year of five

years.




INDIACO HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED =

Notes formilng part of Financial Statements |

8. Texation: R i, | :
Provision for current Income Tax is mada on the 3ssessable income at the tax rate
-applicable. to. the relevant assessment year Deferied income taxes are rsaagmz,gd for
the future tax consequences al:tributabte ko timing difference-i between ﬁnamclal'
"staleement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabifitles and their respactwe tax
bases. The effect on deferred tax assets and irahilities of change in the tax rates is
tecognized using the tax rates and tax Iaw.v. that Have been enacted or substamialiy
enacted by the balance sheet date. E}eftzrred tax assets arising from unah&orbed
dapradistion ot carry forward of losses. un{fer tax faws are. remgnlzed enly’ ta the extent

~ that there is Virtual certainty of realiza‘mon cher deferred tax assets are recognized -
and carried forward to the extent that there is reasonable cenainty oF reahzatw

9, :mpairmantonsmw T ) e ,i

The Company assesses at eat:h balance sheet date whether there Is anv lnd:caﬁon ‘that
| .an asset ‘may be impalred, 1f any such mdic:auaﬂ enists, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the assets 1€ such recoverable amount ef r.he assef;s of the
recovérable amount Is less than its :awyeng amouht, the amount is reduced o its
recpverable ameunt The mductmn is tréa%ed as an impairment loss and is r@cagmzedi
“in the'profit and loss account.




INDIACO HEALTH CARE PVT LTD
Notes forming part of the Financial Statement .

2. Share (Capital s

Particulars

Auat

S5t March
2051

1,000,000 { Previous Year 1,000,000 )

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fally paid up

— i .

TOTAL

: 4?@:900 .

" [Reconciliation of number of Shares:

Balande at the begining of the year
Add Shares Issued during the year

Batance at the end of the year

Rights, _ﬁmfamnc_«n and restrictions attached to t!ln_.shai"-es:’
Equity Shares , _ . '

all preferential amount., in proportion to thelr shareholding.,

The:'sé‘mﬁa'nv has one class of Equity shares have a face value of Rs. 10 ﬁ_a;:h; Each Share-
helder & eligible for ohe vote for one shares held. in the event -of Liguidation, eguity shargs

holders are sligible ta receive the remalning assets of the company after distribution of
| :

Equity Shares

A at

335t March
2012

315t March
20131

Details 0f shares held by the shareholder holding more
than 5% of the aggregate the share capital of the
company:

Tndico Ventures Lid

Shares reserved for issue under options:

{shares allotted as fully-paid up by way of Bonus Shares:
 ({during 5 vears immediately preceding s March. 2012)

Shares allotted as fully paid pursuant to contracts
- without pavment being received in cash:
(during 5 years immediately preceding 313t Mareh 2012)

Aggregare number and Class of shares brought back:
" [duting 5 years immediately preceding-31st March 2012)

|Terms of securities <onvertible inte equity shares:

99%

+

Nit

53%

Nl
Nil
Nl
NI

MA




INDIACO HEALTH CARE PVT LTD
Nntes l‘mminuurt of the Financial Statement

RPLUS.

L Aea
31st March | 31st™arch

Surplus in the statement of Profit and. LusS : L
&a!almze at the Beginning-of the year - 13,737,747 : (17,660)
Profit for the year - . (5,274,021) ' 255,407
Share Premium ' = __ 13,500,000
Ealaince as at the end of the year O | 8463,726 | 13,737,747

Irade Payables _ i : Sl _ .

| »artimklm g SistMarch | 315t March
: 2012 .l 20as |

Sundry Creditors P . s.322:630.] . 28,800 |

$. Other Current Liabilities

| ' | As at ]
Particutars [ 3istMarch | 31istMarch
] i 2012 __2011
~ Statutory dues including Providend fund and 1 14,213 ]
v tax lﬁeduc’téd at source : '

6. Shert Term Provisions i o o

114,213

T ssa213] 1.14.213

an - i M .ﬂl" |
Particulars { 31st March 318t March
. T T . - = mlz ..' - . zlﬁ&;q.m—«#
GOther Provisions . 25 008
.| 25,000
|




INDIACO HEALTH CARE PVT LTD

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

| As at

31st March 2012

Ot

Unquoted aquity Instruments

er

17,712,500

17,712,500.00

17,712,500

[ s

8, Other Non Current Assets

Pa‘ﬂietilars -

31ist March 2012

Others
Unan

nortised Expenseés.

_1'2'-3.,'9%5

316t March 2011 |

: s
123,975

123,975

_123.975.00 |

9. Trade

vaabtas
e Particulars

‘As at

3ist March 2012

31st March 2011 |

|unsecure

~ Othe

d considered Good
< ;

595,000

585,000

585,000 |

595,600

|

10. Cash

.and _._@a‘nk Balances

Particulars

iAs at

315t March 2012

Cash
Bark

- Eag}ll and Cash dtfl_uiitale_n'ts

on hand
balances

On current account

T 31st March 2611
2,195

5,555

7,750




INDIACO HEALTH CARE PVTLTD
Notes Forminu part of the Financial Statement
i o |
| i !

1. sawrt Term Loans and Adyances

Particulars ; ) '"ﬁ-h’t

STet Flarch 3047 | 316t March 2011_|

|

i
- Dther Lodgns and Advances _ 5 1
Others | 66,535 | N as,sss

66,535 | 35‘535




- _12_'
IParticulars

INDIACO -HEALTH CARE PVT LTD
es forming part of the Financial Statement

2011

Other operating Revenue

Less: Excise Duty

TotalRe.

= 555000

595,000

13.

Employee Benefit Expenses

 Particulars

31st March 2012

Salariss, wages and Bonus

- §2,500

14.

Financa Costs

~Particulars

AS

at

31st March 2012

Other Borrowing Cost

“Sist March 3011 |
4,136 | :

4,136

15. ¢

dther Expensas

Particulars

As

at ™

318t March 2012

RE;
D

M

aveiling Expenses
rectors Fees

Ayraents to Auditors

As auditors
Atdit Fees
Cthers

Professional Fees

iseellansous Expanses

16,854

4,590,276
562,755

31st March 2011

| 14,555
! 50,608

: 15,060
| 17,500 |
? 39,300 |

6,525

5,269,885 |




INDIACO HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED | = |
Notes forming part of Financial Statements |
OTHER NOTES: 17 i

l Under the MSMED Act which came: into. force from 2™ Gcteber 2006,certain disdnsers are
required to be made relating te Micro, Small and medium Enterprises. Since theirelevant
Inf,ormation ls.not raaﬁiiy avaitable, no disciasures hava tieen made in -the‘aecounts!

2. CUrrant Awets Loans and-AdwEnhces hwa a vaiue on realization, in the ordinary c:gurse of
' -busmess at least equal to' the-amount at wmcn thev are stated.

3, Contingent Liabilities: ;

‘s Estimated amount of contracts mainlng to be executed on capital account and not
_ prov:ded ‘r’or, net of advancas Rs. Nil. B
| % Claims against the Company not- acknowledged 2s dabt:s N:I

i |
|
- - o | | |
For v C Vankatr"aman & Co.. For Indiaco Healthcare Private Limited
Chartered Accoy ntams ; i
: l
, !
: i
Ve Venkatraman _ . L !
Pf@pﬂetor _ _ | Director . . Diregtor-
: ' Som CHATERTEE € 3-8 pni
Datle: 05/08/2012 { 0 SHRIERIEES - - -, PaPLE)
Place: Pune |
i
|
: j
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(€. Venkatraman & Co, P '
Chartemd Accountarits _ N&“ ;Imﬁ'au& of aﬁt WM

AUDITOR'SREPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
INDIACO ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITEB

We: have audited lhe attached Balance Shest of INDIACO ADVISORS PRIVATE
. LXMITED as at 318t March 20132 ang atso the Profit and Loss Accaum for the vear
-ended on that date annexed thersto. Financial statements are zhe rerspoasii;mty of
the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opution on these
financlal statements based: on aur- aidit, |

‘We conducted sur-audit in accordance with auéi'iting standards. generallv accepted in
India, Those Standards require that we plas and perform the audﬁt to obiain
reasanable assurance about whether the Anancial statements ane frea of material
misstatement. An audit Includes e€xamining, on a test basis, evigenice Sdppnftlf‘g
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An al. dit alsd includes
assessing the accounting principies used and signoificant estimatec made f.-y‘
[inanagement, as well as evaluadling the overall finantial stat;ement pm&aenladm
We believe that our audit provides a reasonstie basis for our optmon '

This report does not include a statement on the matters spucified paragraph a4 of
the Companias (Auditor’s Repozﬂ Order, 2003, issued by the Central Govemment
of India, in terms of séction 227 {4A} of the Companies Act, 1956 sinre oy gur
opmlan and according te the information and exptanation given 'te us, the sain

arder is. ot aupucab!e to the company.”
!
Further to our comrments in the Annexure referred to above, we report rnat:
t

(i We have obtained ail the inférmaticn and exglanations, whle:h to the best of
our kriowledge were nacessary far the purposes of our audit.,

{i} in vur-opinion, the company has kept proper books of aciounts as -cquir
by law o far as appears from Gur Bxamination of those hookr

(i}  The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with in: this report ore
n agreement with the books of accounts.




W)

{v)

Placa:Pune

Section 2i1 df the Companies ‘Act, 1956. On the basis of written
representation received from the directors, as on 31st March 2012 ahd
taken oh record by the Board of \Directors, we repoft that none of the

| directors is disguatified as on 31st :ﬁarcﬁ 2012 from being appointed aé 8

girector in terms of ciause (g} of sub set;t:on (1) of sectlion 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956; i Y

In our opinion and o the beﬁl of  our information and aéi:.—
tording to the explanations gwea to us, the said accounts give E'h'e
jisformation required by the Campames Act, 1956, in the manner 50
required and give a true and falr view. in conformity with the acéuuntmg
principlas ganerally accepted in £nd§a

. : 1
(3) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of rhe

Company as at 31st March 2012; and i
{b) In the case of Profit and Loss Account of the profit far the year enﬂed

on that date. ; . |

For V C Venkatraman
" Chartered ﬁccm.mtaats

{V.C Venkatramaa}

Date: 05,09.2012 : (Membership No. 37730)




IndiaCo Advisors Private Limited

Particulars

(Equities and Liabilities

Shareholders Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus
Sharﬂ:pnliaatjbn money Pending ﬁlc‘mﬁent
‘Non Current Liabilities
De’fLﬂredTTax Liabilities
Cur "| t Liabilities
Trade Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Sh_t'*.lft Terh Provisions
Total
' Non Current Assets
 Fixed Assets
Tangitile Sssers
Trade Recelvables

Cashand Bank Balances

Shart Terrn Loans arnd Advances

Total

10
11

4;@0@_;?&'!')0
(9,001,921)]

4,486,306

44,

318,533

7,718,720 |
36,854

614
| :

{4,710,924)

11,256 |
. 257,043

9,908,888

7,603,105

182,492
1,775,061
129;;59'6
5,515,957

. 266,945
1,775,062
4,624,706
6,847,050

7,603,105

13,513,763

The notés are integral part of these Financial Staternent

For V C ¥enkatraman and Co.
Chartered Accountant
Regn Ng. 111372W

V CVénkatraman
Proprietor
Membership No. 37730

Dated 5th September 2012 at Pune

IndiaCo Advisors Private Limited

Director

Director

(PoNALL Parvosgppany (S5 ZNGALE)



IndlaCo Advisors Private Limited

Amount in Ry,

316t March
2082 .

315t Narch
2081

;_RMM'Q"=Mm.-'.0naEﬁti¥i'ﬁs (Gross)
Less Excise Duty
Total Revenue

_ ﬂnmﬁv#e Benefit Expenses. -
Finance Cost
Deprecation And Amgriisation Expense
| Other Expenses
| Total Expenses )
Fl’bﬁf} (Loss) Bafore Tax.
Irax &%pm
Current Tax
_ 1t ":re_d Tax _
|Profit.s Loss For The vear

Basjc and Diluted

|Barnings Per Equity Shares Of Rs, 10 Each

12

17

1,000,000 |

" 400,000 |

i3
i4
15
6

‘1,000,000 |

2;9@7;239 1

356
106,803 ¢
2,243,190 |

400,080
i ity
| 680,101 |
b 110
- #3489
2,774,474 |

5,257,639 |

' _:i'fsas;as;u

(4,257,639

33,358

13,138, Ty

(4,360,957)

(3,138,154) |

For v l‘:i’\ntehlgab-aman And Co.
Chartered Accountant
Regi No. 111372wW

vC Verllkatram.an

Progrietar

Membey stiipy No. 37739

Datad 5th'September 2012 at Pune.

The Notes Are Integraf Part OF These Financial Statement

-10,73}

(i
IndiaCo Advisors Private Lr'rnlteld:

Directar

(Monprx PamuarDMAN)

Dérg_!ctar
|
($:8-Tv6ALE)



IndiaCo Advisors. Private Limited

Notes

4.

. |Fixed Assets:

to the Financial Statements

| NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: =

- g.Mgﬁhod of Accounting:

- The financial statements have been prepared under Histoncal Cost C@nvem.:on and
- In accordance with the normally accepted accounting princlples ' !

b The company generaily follows mercantile system of acceuntmg and TREOgNIZeEs
Income & Expenditure on accrual basis except those with sagnrﬁmnt uncertamnas.

+ Revenue Recognition: . N
» Incomes from various services rendered are recegnized on accrual basis,

= Al s%iign_iﬁg_:ant-- iterns of Income & Expenses are accounted for on ac;c'rual basis.
h |

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less desreciation. Ali costs retatmg to the.
acquisition of asséts and incidental expense attributame (13 brmglng the Asset o its
working condition for intended use are capitalized.

|
a1

4
1

Depreciation: : ! :
The company follows the policy of providing fo.'r depreciation it:fm the Wﬁl:ten' ‘down
Value basis of the Assels at the rates prescribed by Schedule XIV of the Companles
Act 1956, 5 -

5. Inventories:

6.

i
Inventories are vahsed at Cost. The Cost is arrived at on FIFO basis,

Foreign Currency Transaction:

8. Fareign currancy transaction is recorded at the exchange rates prevalling on the
date of the transaction. : ; :

b. Current assets & fabilities as on the balance sheet date are tFansIa‘te‘d at the year-
end exchange rate and exchange difference arising there frorh IS recognized in the
Profit & Loss Account.




IndiaCo Advisors Private Limftﬂﬂ

7. Preii:m!narv Expenm

9. Impairment of Assets: : T
The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any. indlc:atrcn

Notes to the Financial Statements |

|

|

|

mconparation of the company. Th_ese axp,ense.s will be wr;itten gﬁ‘ avera -‘l-'.g,ar; .of ﬂv_e
|

s. ‘raxatlan. f |
vaismn for current Income Tax is made on the assessable income at the tax ratg

dpplicatile to the relevant assessment year, Deferred income taxes are recagn:zed for

 the future tax consequences a!:tﬂbutabte to t!ming differences between fimmc!al

statement carrying-amounts of éxisting assets and liabiilbes and their resmat;ive %
bases. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabitities of change in the tay rlatss is

recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantsany

enacted by the balance sheet date. D&f@rmd tax assets arising from unahseﬂbed
depreciation or car:ry forward of lossas ander tax laws are mcngmzed an!y 'to the
extent tha& there Is Virtual certdifity -of realization. Other defwred tax assets ‘are
recognized and carried forward to the extertt bhat thene Is nea;onahle cenaknty of

realization. _ |
_ : . i

that: ‘an-asset. may be impsired. If any such indigation exists, the Campany esumates

. the recoverable amount of the assets. If such recoverable ampunt of the assets»o«r the

recoverable ampunt 15 less than its carrying amount, the amount s reducee to its
recoverable amount. The reduction s u'eated as an Impairment loss and. is recogmzed
in the-prefit and loss account. o




ﬁm‘ rming part of the Financial Statement
2. Share Capitat
Pasticulars . Asat
.: ‘ 3 iﬁt h‘larch
4 ‘2012 o
Autl‘iorisul Capital S -, 5,000,000 | i
Equity Shares of Re. 10/- &aeh : | N
Issu‘gd, Subscribed and paid-up Capitai 4,0’0&,-050? | - 4,080,000
Equity Shares of Rs:. 10/- each fully paid up i ! !
‘ :  TovaL . 4,000,000 | 4,000,000 |
] Racmcimaﬁon:uf*numhgr ‘of Shares: 4 :
Balance at"thgtbegiming- of the year 400.'060 ] 400,000
Add ‘Ihamﬁmued'duﬁng the year L | _
Balargce at the end of the year 400,000 | 400;000

' Rights, bmfms and mstrictlons attac&ed tn the shares:

Equﬂl.y Shares

all preferential amount., in proportion to. their shareholding.

The|compsny has oné class of Equity shares have a face value of Rs, 10 Each Each Share
~ hotder is eligible for one vote for ong shares held. In the event of Liquidation, equity sheres
holdefs are aﬁglb&a to recelva the remaining assets of the company after distribution of'

Terms.of securities convertible into equity shares:

Shares. ummad far issue. nnder opticms.

Shares aflotted as fully paid up by way of Bonus Shares: ?
{during 5 years immediately precading 31st'March 2012)

Shares allotted as fully paid pursuant to contracts

withuut pavment being received in cash:
{during 5 years immediately preceding 318t March 2012)

Aggregate aumber and Class of shares brought back:
{during 5 years Immediately preceding 31st March 2012)

S

; .AS =t '
|Equity Shares 31stMarch 315t March
2012 2011
Details of shares held by the shareholder holding more ~ |
than 5% of the aggregate share capital of the company: | :
lndiLcu Ventutes Ltd - I o7.50% 97.50%




m:pnﬁdmm Private Limited

nbteT foriming part of the Pinancial Statement

Asat

~Sist March
2012

* Syrplus In thie statement of Profit and Loss.
Balante at the Baginning of the year
‘Profit for the year
Balance @5 at the end of the yaar

(4,710,924) ;
(._4‘}-?@»99-’?}_

.
(1,572,770)
_(3,138,154)

tas;aa:a,asgézi

]
4 Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)

As at

31ist March
2612

Deprediation
Ot‘hlwér Timing Difference

44,614

44,614 :

Particulars

Ag at

3ist March
2012

315t March
2011

Sundry Creditors

318,533

i
257,043

31B,533

257,043

ther Current Liabilities

As at

“31st March
2012 _

315t March

2008 .,

Advance from customer
Statutory dues including Providend fund and
tax deducted at source .

7,712,310
6,410

' 9,846,615
62,273

2,718,720




IndiaCo Advisars Private'Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

7. Short Terin Provislons

" Asat |

“3ist March

Fiat March

N ¢

Other ?ﬁ'ovlsibm.

her Pravisions

2012

3,854 |

47,500

__a7,500

36,854 |

i
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 Advisors Private Limited

Notes {orning part of the Financial Statement

9. Trade Receivables

515t March

Unmum! congidered Gnud

ﬂutstanding for penod exceeding 6 months f’rem the
date: they are due:for payment

2012

1,775,061 |

Particutars

As at

.‘nst ﬁarch
301 2

~ 315t March

2011

G

Cash and Cash equivalents
izft on hand

Bank ‘balances

f

On currant aécsunt
on Demand Deposit: (. less than 3 month matutity)

91,182

197,815

4,476,891

4,634,706

14. Short Term Loans and Advances

Particutars

As at

' 3‘Lst Mart:h

315t l\’&&rsh
- 2011

Loa

ns and Advancees Lo related parties

Considered Good

Considerad Dotibtful

Less: Aliowance for doubtful security deposits

Other Loans and Advandas

Prepaid Expenses
Others

ZGIZ

4,921,220

3,071

561,666

6,193,719

350,000
303,331

6,847,050

5,515,957 |




IndlaCo Advisors Private Limited |
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statement |

13. Révenue o

|Particulats

".Atut

31st March
2012

:-listmg'd!

Geleofbrodugts
'iFmis'hed Goods
|Trada'd Gonds

Sale of Services

Other operating Revenue

Scrap Sales

Less 'Tm:is%e Buty

’rofal‘ Rs.
& _H

1,000,000 |

2013,
o

400,000 |

_ 1,000,000

-

1,000,000 |

13 meloyu Benefit Expenses

Particulars

As at

31st March
2012

315t March

Salaries, wages and Bonus
Staff Welfare Expenses

2,895,599
11,680

5;;;0,101 :

3,907,285 |

680,101

14. Finance Costs .
h Particufars

As at

31st March
2032

31st March

140

110

Other Berrowing Cost :

356
15. Depreciation and Amotisation Expenses ==~ = = 0
I 1 - particulars As at

: 31st March
2012

‘Depredation on Tangible Assets I 106,803
~ 106,803 |




Indiaf-‘tll Advisors Private Limited _
Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

18. Othar E_xpansex

Particulars

Asat

31st March ||

2012

Tist March |
2011

Fravelling Expenseés
Office Expenses:
Payments to Auditors
As auditors

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees
Relmbursement of Expenses
Professional Fees’

Printing and Stationery

Commupication Expenses.

.lhd'vertiserﬁent and Publicity Expenses

Miscellanaous Expenses

691,893

1,203,572

46,778 |

246,564
22,029

é39,7626- '
2,228

27,500 |

1,810,371 |

36,446

- 858,303 |

2,243,190

2;#%4?4-




IndiaCo Advisors Private Limited ; -
Nnt&s tta the Financial Statements : : BT
OTHER NOTES: 17
1, Under the MSMED Act which canmie into farce from 2™ October 2006,certain disclasgrs
are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and medium. Enterprises. Since the
refevant Information Is not readily available, no disclosures have bBeen made in the
|
aCConts.
- i H |
2. Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on reaiizatinm, in the ardir\ary-
cotirga of busindss at least efquai to the amount at which thiey are stated.
3. Contingent-Usbilities: : I : i
» Estimated amount of tom«?acts remalning to be executed on capital acoount ard
net provided for, net of ddvances Rs. ﬁii - - |
e Claims against the Company not’ ackncw[,edge_d as debts: Nil i
4.. Debtors and creditors balances are subject to confirmation.
K. Previous years amounts are régrouped wherever necessary. |
G T p k |
ForV.C Venkatraman & Co. ; For Indisco Advisors Private Limited
Chartered Accountants : _ !
|
V C Venkatraman ; |
Propnetor - DPirector Director
Moz PAT s
Date: 05/09/2012 WiaAbHAL) ($s2n6p) 8
Place: Pune i
| |
!. i
| i
: |
|
| |
!
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INDEACO GA'PI?TAL QRI%TE &Mi‘fﬁﬁ

I ,
We have audited The attachey Bhisace Sheot of INDEACO CAPIFAL PRIVATE
LIMETED s §t 319 March 2012 0nd atse e Peshit and Loss Acoguat: for the vear.

“araied ot ihat gapr aanciosd thiesia, Pt statoments ars Pk espomiNY oF

the Coamipany's maaagemsanil,  Gur rasPosinhiy o 1o express on s_;:f;,m—.-gg;fa a8 s,

finantial stataments based of aur sul. 1

‘We sotidisted gup auﬁﬁ" i gcrordance with em-:::{!ng atgndards: gpnefaisy accopttd m

Inghib, Those Drandands remqeee That we pHan ﬁiéi% nefaim ihe M;W o ‘oblsin,

- reasonahic. sssurancs gbout Wh&th&r e Prsantial s?atm‘mm Arg rm» of ma&ma!

missiotemenl. An sudil infludes oxmiaung, o0 g lesh Dasis, nw%ﬁg«:we sugparting
the amituats Aud disdiosures it tingncial Stslaments. Ap-apdit als induiies
aNsessing the stcounting prindiples usad and ssgihcant esUmates made By
mmagenw a5 wal os evalveting Wer ovierst finanoal mwment easeRig
We betinve that ouf audit govides » roasenable base for ouy cz:wwa :

Thinraport does oot indluds 3 aeteangat o Pre mailens sdogtng, m ‘naragrart 4 Gf
e Companies [AUgitor's Begit: Grder, 2003 ppund By he L:Bna:gf;a- Boveramang

of Fedis, an terms of sectien 237 (84} of the Comoanies &l 1958, sinco in siyr"
apmion ahd acconding to (e rformelidn and aeplanation ghvaa | .a- wt dhwr saut

argor & sun apphisdie fote company,”

: o
Fuiner te sur corenenty i Hhe Aoy cofeorad 10 gbevs v toport Hhats
i
(5 e wave obtaioed sl the infgrmation snd expdanationg, wileh W the bus of
Qur knowdtilge dare netostady far the livipases of v Buldit, :
{8 19 BR eDH e company hids %A ragise boaks of unitzf:m& AR TR

by faw 50 far os gppoars FOMm SuF exdaunation ;:Li Lz w;m b

tut) THe Balmnoe Shmet s Sraliband Loss scomnt adnalh wilts m tRIR TR A

i anrenmunt with thetoks of SCimnEs




{iv) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account deaft with by thie pepw:m
comply with the agcounting, standards referred o in ‘sub-section (3€) of
Section 211 of the Companies 'Qﬂmt 19586. On the baesis of written
representation received fram the directors, as on 31st March 2012 and
‘taken on record by the Board of | D;rectms, we report that norie of the
‘dirgctors is disqualified as' on 3ist 'March 2012 from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of 3ub saction (1) of section. 274 of t‘lhe
Compariies Act, 1956; I

(v) In .opr opinion  end to  the m of our information and é’li;‘

- cording to the explanatiens given to us, the said accoupts. give the

information required by the Com_panie& Act, 1988, In the mannér sdé
 required and give a true and fair View in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in india: | o i ‘
; |

{8) In the case of the Balance iSheat., of the state of affairs of B?Le
Company a8 at 31st March 2012; and | !

{b) Inthe tase of Prafit and Loss Armunf, of the profit for the year. endéd

on thet date. ; _ I

| ForvcC vgnkatra'mén
Chartered Accountants

Place:Pune (V.C. Venkatraman}
. Date: 05.09.2012 : (Hembemhlp No. 37736}]




INDIACO CAPITAL PVTLTD

Balance Sheet

=
v

Particulars

| nNota

Year ended

Amont in Re

31st March

' Mﬁl‘laﬂ:h

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

| Shareholders Funds

] hare Capital
Reserves and Surplus

No+ Current Liabilities
ong Term Borrowings
Deferred Tax Liabilties

| cm]lremfuammu

' %hort Tern Provislons

Total

Asseks

N |Gm‘mt Assets
Non Current Investments
Cures nt Assets
Lbong Term Borrowings
_ Jash and Bank Balances _
_I _S'hnrt_l Term Loans and Advances
Total

2012

3 | 10,150,000

| 29,539,627
|

5 | 3,897,320
6 | (19,567)
Lo

7 '45','0:'(_9'0

1 0.15 0,000

4,217,829
(19,567

| 48,250

43,612,389

g | ;_46,155;090

9 2,892,484
10 512,512

11 52,393 |

49,273,822

2,669,484
950,274
52,393

43,612,389 |

43,945,973 |

The notes are Integral part of these Financial Statament

For V F Venkatrarman and Co,

ChartTred Actountant
Regn No. 111372wW

V C Venkatraman
Propribtor o
Membership No. 37730

Dated |5th September 2012 at Pune

INDICO CAPITAL PVT LTD: i

Director :

: Director
{monprz PAmuprbken). (-8 2a15p1 £y




'INDIACO CAPITAL PVT LTD
Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars

TNote | Vear ended |

Mst Mamh

Revenus from-Operations {Gross)
Less Excise Duty
|Revenue from Operations (Net)
Total:Revenue
{  Change in the Inventnry
E FinaLce Cost
_" Other Expenses.
[Totat Expenses
terofit / '{ Loss ) Before Tax -
Tax Expense
Current Tax
rred Tax

-Proﬁl: ,f Lm for the 'I“l!ar '
Notes T? Accounts

Eam‘ifsgs Per Equity shares of Rs. 10 Each

Baslc & Dtlutad

| 475,000

13 . 118,822

15 7,283 |

| 555
| 1,204,313 |

1,204,868

“(729,668)

{729,868){

16

T (a83a)

(.00

{B:72)

.The notes are intggral part of these anancmi Slatement

ForV C Venkatraman and. Co.

ChartereL -Actountant

Regn No 111372W-

V'C Venkatraman
Proprietor
M‘em_bets_hip:ﬂo. 37730

Dated 5th September 2012 at Pune

INDICO CAPITAL PVT LTD

[Firector

('n_f)%mm LT PATWARDHAN )

Ditector

(85 Zh4n) £)




INDIACO LCAPITAL | PRIVATE LIMITED 2
| Notes to the Hnancial Staternents :

3.

‘I

“ &

1.

— : | 2

NOTE 1 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: .

Method of Accourting: i

a. The financial statements: have been prepared _undei—’;Histcirrical- Cost Cenvention
apd in accordance with the normally accepted actounting principles. =
. The company generdily follows mercantile system of -a'c_t_-:o?unti-ng and recognizes
- Income & Expenditure en accrual basis except those with srgmfican_t:uncerr'aihﬁgs;
| ltwemw Recagnition: ﬁ
LA Incomes from various services rendered are recegnized on act:ruai basis.

«  All' significant itens of Inceme & Expenses are agcounted for on accrual basis.

Fixed Assets:
Frxed Assets arg stated at cost of acqutsttron less éeprec:at:on Al costs relatfng to

s werkmg c{:ndition for mt:end&d use are capitalrz&{l

Depreciation: : i

The company follows the policy of prm';dlng for deprecratlon' on the vgritt:an down
Value basis of the Assets at the rates prescribed by Schedule XIV of the Cnmpames

Act 1856.

¥nventuries:

Inventories are valued at Cost. The Cost is arrived 8t on FIFO basis.
Foreign Curreuuw Transactwn. !
a. Forgign: currency transaction is recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date-ot the transaction.
b. Current assets & liabilities as on Ehe balance sheet date ‘are translated at the
year-end exchange rate and exchange difference arising there from is recognized
in the Profit & Loss Account, ;




INDIACO 1 CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Nates to the Finam:ial Statements

7. lelmlnary Expcmum i
Preliminary Expenses. Comprise of leg,a! and other expenses incurred fur the-
incurparatlcn of the cormpany. Thesg &xpenses will be written off over 3 Year nf five

yaars.

i

8, Taxation: ’:

. applicableto the relevant-assessment year Daferred income taxes are recognized for
‘the future tax cansequences attributable to timing differences betwsen -ﬂ_rgane;’al
~statement carrying amounts of existing ais’s_e‘is and liabilities and their respgqi;ve kax
“bases, The effect on deferred tax 859&1’5" and liabilities. of change in the tax rates is
;:recngnized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or suhstan’uauy :
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deierrea tax assets arising from unabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward of (gsses tnder tax laws are recognrzed enly ts the

| extent that there is Virtual certainty. of realization. Other defefred twc assets are -

“recognized and carrrad f‘orward to the extent that lheere is reaaonabte certalnty of
realization. ; | N |

E: hﬂp&ifmnt of Assets: T ; ' o ' R

The Company sssesses at each balance Sheet date whether there is any. indreatlmn

that an asset may be impaired. If any 5uch mt:ilcatson exists, the Company estimates

:the recoverable amount of the assets. If; such recoverable arnoupt of .the.-assgl‘s or

the recoverable amount Is less than its cm*rymg amount, the amount is riedbféd' to

its racoverable amount. The reduction :s treated as an impairment loss and is

_irecagmzed in the profit and loss atcount.

Z Provisftm for current Income Tax is rnade on the assassable income at the tax rate '




INDIACO CAPIYAL PYT LTD

TN
Notes forming part of the Financial Statement _. AL 1
2. Share Capital ; _ |
Parbicylars | Year End
| 318t naru-s 2032 | 3tst March 2011
Authorised Capital | | F
26,00,000 ( Pr'ev:mus Year 20,00,000 ) | fza,_eqmp_oo.
Equity Shares L)f'-Rs. 10/- each I
Issued, Eﬂbsﬁibad and Paid-up Capital 10, 15{}.0’{_}0 © 10,150,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up o g _

- PR 10,150,000 10,150,000
Reconciliation of number of Shares:’ | _ ' '
I_-}alance at the| beginning of the year 1,0 tﬁ., ¢]¢3] 10,000
Add Shares Issued during the year £ 1,005,000
Balance at the end of the year 1,015,000 3,015,000

Rights, Prefey

r-ancas and restrictions attaclmﬂ to the shares:

Equity snarT
The cnrnpany as one ci&ss of Equity shares have a face value of Rs. 10 Each. Each Share-

halder is. eligib?e for one vote for one shares held. In the event of Liquidation, equity shares
hotders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after dlstrlbutmn of

all preferential

amiount , In proportion te their sharehelding.

Equity Shares

' Year End

31st March 2012

Jist Harch 2011

Details of shares held by the shareholder helding more
than 5% of tlia aggregate the share capitai of the

company:

(during 5

|Indiaca Veritures Ltd

|Shares rasarTed for issue under options:

{Shares allotied as fully paid up by way of Bonus Shares:

vears immediately preceding 31st March 2012}

Shares allotted as fully paid pursuant to contracts

without pay
{during 5

{during 5

Jnant being received in cash:

vedrs immediately preceding 31st March 2012)

|Aggregare number and Class of shares brought back:

years immediately preceding 3ist March 2012)

Terms of securities convertible into equity shares:

89.01% |

Mil

il

Nii

Nat Applicable |

99.01%

Nil

Nl
M

Not Applicable




| . 1
; i i . !
~NDIACO/CAPITAL PVT LTD . -|

hotes fo |Ing part of the Financial Statement B | |
_ 3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Mculhu' | Year End : -! —

: | e | L 31st March 2012 | 3ist March 2011

Surplus i the statement of Profit and toss | : ' '

" Balance g:!.t the Beginning of the year | o053 1 126329
ARty Yon o ysmnr | : ? (9,834) . (729;868)

. Less Approprigtion : o j -

N  (620,373)] | (600;539),

Bacurities Premium account 30,150,000 | 5.30, 150,000

- |Balance as at the end of the year ' : | _ 29,539,627 ; 29,

4. Long Term Borrowings

Year End |
31st March 2012 | 31st March 2011

IParticulars

[Other Loans|and Advances. i 3,897,320 | 4,217,829

3,897,329 4,217,829

5. Deferred Tax Liabilltes {(net)

P ‘Year End i
{Particulars ; - SO b S 5
- 31st March 2012 i 3ist March 2031

{Deferred Tax Liabilites

Deferred Tak Assets

14,241

33,808 |

 (18,567)|

6. Shott Term Provisions

Particulars

" ¥ear End

3i1st March 2012

21st March 2011

_ .bth.er 9mv’isj_|fa_ns.

45,000

| 4B,250
I

| 48,250




|Particutars

INDIACO u%mt PVTLTD
Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

8. Non currant Investments

|Particuiars

M ot —

 3ist March 2012

|| 315t Mareh 2011

Othar Investments
Ungquoted |
Others

Trade Investments.
Unquoted
Others

40,155,000

40,155,000

40,155,000 40,185,000

- . 118,822

40,155,000

9. Long Term Loans and Advances

As at !

_ 31st March 2012

Cthers

2,892,484

10. Cash and Bank Balances

Particulars

As at

3ist March 2012

Cash and Cash equivaients "
Cash on hand

| 31st March 2011

469,348 || | 950,274

Bank balances ;
On currént account 23,164 || |
512,512 || 950,274 |

131, Short Term Loans and Advances

Particalars

As at

31st March 2012

Advance Incorne Tax

[ 31stMarch 2083 |

52,393 52,393

52,393 | | 52,393




INDIACO CAPITAL PVT LTD
Notes

12, Revenve

rming part of the Financial Statement

%r&ﬂh(:ﬁafs

31st March 2012

{Total Rs..

Serap Sales

L ess Exclse Duty

| - 116854

475,000
!

116,854

475,000

475,000

SeessiRl S

13. Change iss the inventory of Finished goods and work in process

Particulars™

| A at

["31et March 2012 | 31st March 2011

Inmalsfe!ducrem- in stocks
Stackin trdde

118,822

118,822

14. Finance Costs

Particulars

“As at

31st March 2013 | 31st March 2011

Othier Borrowing Cost

84

555

e

As at

["31st March 2012

Travelling Expenses
Payments to Auditors
Audit Fees
Professional Fees
Miscellaneous Expenses

7,783

56,210

25,000 |
969,750
153,353

7.783

1,204,318




: Fl
INI ;fCO {CAPITAt:fI PREVATE LIMITED e : -
Notes to the Financlal Statemerits e
]
Other Notes:: 16 |
L. | Under the MSMED Act which came into force from 2 Octobier 2006,certain disclosers
are required to be made relating to Micra, Small and mediym Enterprises. 'Sﬁnee the
relevant Information is not readily available, no disclasures have been made In the
accounts, ' i
2. | Current Assets, Loans and Advances:fiave a value on realization, in the orginary course
of busitiess at least egudl to the amountat which they are stated. ;
3. | Contingent Liabilities: : ST | ' |
' "o Estimated amount of ccmtrm:ts remaining to be executed on capital account and
-not previded for, nét of advances Rs. Nil. : b
» Clairs against the Company niot acknowledged as debts: a_m_;
For ¥ € Venkatraman & Co. - For Indlaco Telecom Private Limited
Chartered Accountants. : . ' o
V € Venkatraman '
Proprigtor : B Director - Director
Date: 05/09/2012 " (Mownrz PATwRRDNARD | ( 88 TNGALED
Place: Pune ’ & : L o '
L
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